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MURTHY & KUMAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the members of GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of GMR SEZ &
Port Holdings Limited(the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at 31st March, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of the material accounting policies and other explanatory
information. (Hereinafter referred to as “Ind AS financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements for the year
ended 31st March, 2024 give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133
of the Act, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2024, its loss,
total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind As financial statements in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing (“SA”s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act.
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’'s Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the board report, but
does not include the standalone Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon. The board report is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes
available and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

Responsibility of Management and those Charged with Governance for Ind
AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
Section 134(5) of Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive income / loss, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified under
section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safe guarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of
Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
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using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management and Board
of Directors, either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements, as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
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disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
standalone financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the
Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report
that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the statement
of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone IND AS financial statements
comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
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g)

h)

with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the
companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as
on March 31, 2024 and taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B” to this
report.

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s
Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the
Act, as amended, in our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not paid any
remuneration to its directors during the year and accordingly
reporting in accordance with the requirements of Section 197(16) of
the Act is not required.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The company as disclosed in Note No.28, does not have any
pending litigations which would impact its financial position.
Hence, there is no effect in its financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. A. The management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other
person(s) or entity (i,es), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

4502, High point IV, 45, Palace Road. Bangalore-510 001, Ph: 223 81 473 / 9845255809



GIRISH

MURTHY & KUMAR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Vi.

B. The management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, and

C. Based on such audit procedures that we have considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has
come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material
misstatement.

During the year, the Company, neither declared nor paid any
dividend. Hence reporting on compliance with provisions of section
123 of the Act does not arise.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the
Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books
of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 which has
a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded
in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not
come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered
with.

As Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is
applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of
audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is
not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

For GIRISH MURTHY&KUMAR
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 000934S

ACHYUTHA &

VENKATA
SATISH
KUMAR

A.V Satish

Partner

ig

Kumar

Membership number: 026526
UDIN: 24026526BKFEBS4463

Place: Bangalore
Date: 29-04-2024
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” Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report referred to in clause 1
of paragraph on the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended March 31, 2024

Re: GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited

I. In respect of the Company’s Tangible assets & Intangible assets:

ii.

iii.

iv.

The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, plant &
equipment and there are no intangible assets held by the company
during the year.

The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of
Property, plant & equipment in a phased manner over a period of three
years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets. However, during the year no
physical verification of fixed assets has been carried out by the
management.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the title deeds of all the immovable properties (including
investment properties) held by the Company (other than properties
where the Company is a lessee) disclosed in the financial statements
are held in the name of the company.

There is no revaluation done by the company of its property, plant and
equipment (including the right of use assets) or intangible assets or
both during the year.

There are no proceedings that have been initiated or are pending
against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules
made there under.

II. In respect of details of Company’s Inventory & Working capital:

ii.

The nature of company’s operation does not warrant holding of any
stocks. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ii) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

The company, during any point of time of the year, has not been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security
of current assets.
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III. a. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
made investment in or provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties as mentioned in notes to
accounts note number 5. The details of the same are given below:

Particulars Guarantees | Security | Loans Advances in
nature  of
loans

Aggregate amount during Nil 109 Cr 69.81 Nil

the year - Cr

Subsidiaries/Fellow

Subsidiaries

Balance outstanding as at Nil 109 Cr 71.13 Nil

balance sheet date - Cr

Subsidiaries/Fellow

Subsidiaries

b. The investments made, guarantees provided, security given and terms
and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of
loans and guarantees provided are not, prima facie , prejudicial to the
Company'’s interest.

c. In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted by
the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest has been stipulated and the repayments/receipts of principal
and interest are regular wherever applicable.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
amount which is overdue for more than 90 days in respect of loans or
advances in the nature of loans granted to such companies, firms,
LLPs or other parties, except as mentioned in the table above.

e. The Company has granted no loan(s) or advance(s) in the nature of
loan(s) which had fallen due during the year and such loans or
advances in the nature of loans were renewed and extended during
the year, except the loans mentioned below :
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Percentage

Aggregate of the
amount of | aggregate

overdues to the
Nature of of existing | total loans

Nature Total loan extension (i.e. loans or
Name of the party of amount renewed/ renewed advances

loan extended/fresh or in the
loan provided) | extended nature of

or settled loans

by fresh granted

loans during the

year
Advika Properties Pvt Ltd Loan 2,010,000 Extended 2,010,000 100.00%
Aklima Properties Pvt Ltd Loan | 17,200,000 Extended 8,700,000 50.58%
Honeysuckle Properties Pvt Ltd | Loan | 26,250,000 Extended 2,150,000 8.19%
Idika Properties Pvt Ltd Loan | 20,534,000 Extended 1,134,000 5.52%
Lantana Properties Pvt Ltd Loan 70,000 Extended 70,000 100.00%
Radhapriya Properties Pvt Ltd Loan | 90,615,000 Extended 54,315,000 59.94%
Lilliam Properties Pvt Ltd Loan | 20,938,600 Extended 5,938,600 28.36%

f. During the year, the Company has not granted any loans or advances
in the nature of loans, which are repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayment.

IV.In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to

us the company has not granted any loan, made any investments, gave
any guarantee or provided security in connection with a loan to any
other body corporate or person in contravention of section 185 and 186
of the Companies Act,2013.

. According to the information and explanation given to us the Company
has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not
applicable.

VI. According to the information and explanation given to us the Central

Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the activities carried out by
the Company, and hence this clause is not applicable.

VII. In respect of Deposit of Statutory liabilities:

a. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including goods and services tax, income-tax,
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sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there
are no statutory dues referred to in sub clause (a) above that have
not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of
any dispute.

VIII. According to the information and explanations given to us and the
records of the company examined by us we have not come across any
instances of any transactions which are not recorded in the accounts
that have been disclosed or surrendered before the tax authorities as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the income tax act,
1961.

IX.

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and
explanations given by the management, we are of the opinion that, the
company has not delayed in the repayment of loans taken from lender &
interest thereof during the year.

a)
b)

c)

d)

The company has not taken any loan from Government and the
company has not issued any debentures.

The company is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or any other lender.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, money is not raised by way of term loans during the
year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, and on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the Company, funds raised by the Company on short
term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us and on an overall examination of the financial statements
of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies.

a. According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, the Company has not raised any money by way of
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initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and the
records of the Company examined by us, the Company has not
made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
(fully, partially or optionally) convertible debentures during the
year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x) (b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

XI.a. During the course of examination of the books and records of the
company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices in India and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we have not come across any instance of fraud by the
company or on the company by its officers or employees of the company
during the year. Further there were no whistle blower complaints
received during the year.

b. No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the
Central Government for the period covered by our audit.

XII. In our opinion and according to the information and Explanations
given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (xii) of the order is not applicable.

XIII. According to the information and explanations given by the
management, transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and the details
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

XIV. In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not
have an internal audit system and is not required to have internal audit
system as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
requirement to consider reports of the Internal Auditors under the
clause 3(xiv)(b) does not arise.

XV. According to the information and explanations given to us and the
records of the Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that that
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3 of the
order is not applicable.

XVI. According to the information and explanations given to us, the
provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are
not applicable to the Company.
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XVII. The company has incurred cash losses in the current financial year of
Rs. 34.03 Crores and in the immediately preceding financial year of Rs.
54.58 Crores.

XVIIL. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the
year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

XIX. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the
plans of the Board of Directors and management, we are of the opinion
that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance
as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

XX. According to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company does not fulfill the criteria as specified under section 135(1) of
the Act read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

XXI. The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit
of standalone financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no
comment has been included in respect of said clause under this report.

For GIRISH MURTHY&KUMAR
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s registration number: 000934S
ACHYUTH
VENKATA

SATISH
KUMAR &
A.V Satish Kumar

Partner
Membership number: 026526
UDIN: 24026526BKFEBS4463

Place: Bangalore
Date: 29-04-2023
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Annexure B to Auditors’ Report of even date

Report on the Internal Controls on Financial Controls under clause (i) of
sub-section (3) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR
SEZ & Port Holdings Limited(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in
conjunction with our audit of the Standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI’). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorization of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,
2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For GIRISH MURTHY&KUMAR
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s registration number: 000934S
ACHYUTHA .
VENKATA

SATISH
KUMAR
A.V Satish Kumar

Partner
Membership number: 026526
UDIN: 24026526BKFEBS4463

Place: Bangalore
Date: 29-04-2024
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GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited

CIN : U74900TZ2008PLC029825

Statement of standalone assets and liabilities

(Amount Rs. Thousands)
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
(Audited) (Audited)
1 ASSETS
a) Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment - -
Investment property 3,804 3,804
Financial assets
Investments - Shares_Related party 553,305 553,305
Investments - others 1,113,031 1,119,416
Loans 564,590 76,238
Non-current tax assets (net) 1,089 852
2,235,819 1,753,615
b) Current assets
Financial assets
Investments 90,000 170,000
Cash and cash equivalents 1,715 16,082
Loans 146,775 249,705
Other financial asscts 10,084 2,155
Other current assets 11,492 1,178
260,066 439,120
c) Assets classified as held for sale - -
TOTAL ASSETS (a+b+c) 2,495,885 2,192,735
2 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
a) Equity
Equity share capital 479,900 479,900
Instruments endrely equity in nature 3,060,000 1,260,000
Other equity (3,854,353) (3,522,399)
Total equity (314,453) (1,782,499)
b) Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 2,651,894 3,248,552
Other financial liabilities 140,892 465,258
Provisions 254 183
Other non-current liabilities - -
2,793,040 3,713,993
c) Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings - 240,085
Trade payables
Due to micro enterprises and small enterprises - 531
Duc to others 9,788 491
Other current financial liabilities 1,072 15,732
Other current liabilities 6,204 4213
Provisions 234 189
17,298 261,241
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (a+b+c+d) 2,495,885 2,192,735

As per our report of even date

For Girish Murthy & Kumar
Firm Registration No. : 000934S
Chartered Accountants
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GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited
CIN : U74900TZ2008PLC029825
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024

Amount Rs. Thousands)

Particulars Notes As at As at
31st March 2024 31st March 2023
I ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 - -
(b) Investment Property 4 3,804 3,804
(c) Financial Assets
(i) Investments - Shares_Related party 5 553,305 553,305
(ii) Investments - others 5 1,113,031 1,119,416
(iii) Loans 6 564,590 76,238
(d) Non Current tax assets (net of provision) 9 1,089 852
2,235,819 1,753,615
(2) Current assets
(a) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 5 90,000 170,000
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 10 1,715 16,082
(i) Loans 6 146,775 249,705
(iv) Other financial assets 7 10,084 2,155
(b) Other current assets 8 11,492 1,178
260,066 439,120
Total Assets 2,495,885 2,192,735
II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 11 479,900 479,900
(b) Instruments entirely equity in nature 3,060,000 1,260,000
(c) Other Equity 12 (3,854,353) (3,522,399)
(314,453) (1,782,499)
LIABILITIES
(1) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 13 2,651,894 3,248,552
(ii) Other financial liabilities 16 140,892 465,258
(b) Provisions 14 254 183
(c) Other non-current liabilities 17 - -
2,793,040 3,713,993
(2) Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 13 - 240,085
(ii) Trade Payables 15
- Due to micro enterprises and small enterprises - 531
- Due to others 9,788 491
(iii) Other financial liabilities 16 1,072 15,732
(b) Other current liabilities 17 6,204 4,213
(c) Provisions 14 234 189
17,298 261,241
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,495,885 2,192,735
Corporate Information & Significant accounting policies 1&2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements

This is the standalone balance sheet referred to in our report of even date.

As per our report of even date

For Girish Murthy & Kumar
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Chartered Accountants
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GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited

CIN : U74900TZ2008PLC029825

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31st March 2024

(Amount Rs. Thousands)

Particulars Notes Year ended Year ended
31st March 2024 31st March 2023
I|REVENUE
Revenue From Operations 18 10,555 5,461
Other Income 19 9,695 12,171
Total Revenue (I) 20,250 17,632
II EXPENSES
Employee Benefits Expense 20 2,562 2,187
Other Expenses 22 11,546 15,754
Total expenses (II) 14,108 17,941
I1I|Profit /(loss) before finance cost, tax, depreciation and amortisation 6,142 (309)
expenes (EBITDA) and exceptional items
Finance costs 24 337,755 540,601
Depreciation 21 - 28
IV |Profit /(loss) before exceptional items and tax from continuing operation (331,613) (540,938)
Exceptional Items 23 - 308,809
V|Profit/(loss) before tax (331,613) (849,747)
VI | Tax expense:
Current Tax - -
For earlier year 317 26
Deferred Tax - -
VII|Profit/(loss) for the year (331,930) (849,773)
VIII Other Comprehensive Income
A Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
B Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans (24) (2)
Income tax effect - -
IX|Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII + VIII) (331,954) (849,774)
(Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income
for the vear)
X |Earnings per equity share : Face value of Rs.10 each.
(1) Basic (6.92) (17.71)
(2) Diluted (0.94) (17.71)

Corporate Information & Significant accounting policies 1&2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements
This is the standalone statament of profit and loss referred to in our report of even date.

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of the board of directors
For Girish Murthy & Kumar GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited
Firm Registration No. : 000934S
Chartered Accountants

ACHYUTHAgEgE e MOHAN SANJAY
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A.V. Satish Kumar M Mohan Rao Sanjay Kumar Jain

Partner Director Director

Membership no.: 026526 DIN 02506274 DIN 07963436
UTKARS Annappay 222
H GUPTA ya Prabhu Psisis

Place: Bangalore Utkarsh Gupta Annappayya Prabhu

Date: 29th April' 2024 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Place: Hosur

Date: 29th April' 2024




GMR SEZ and Port Holdings Limited
CIN : U74900TZ2008PLC029825

Cash flow statement for the Year ended 31st March 2024

(Amount Rs. Thousands)

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax from continuing operations

Profit before tax from discontinuing operations

Profit before tax

Non-cash adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Depreciation/ amortization on continuing operation

Interest expanse

Interest income

Profit on sale of Non-depreiable asset

Gain from sale of other investments

Operating profit before working capital changes

Movements in working capital :

Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables

Increase/ (decrease) in other current liabilities

Decrease / (increase) in other current assets

Decrease / (increase) in other Non Current financials Liabilities

Decrease / (increase) in other Current financials liabilities

Decrease / (increase) in other Current financial assets

Decrease / (increase) short term loans and advances

Increase / (Decrease) in Short term provisions

Increase / (Decrease) in long term provisions

Increase / (decrease) in short-term provisions

Increase / (decrease) in other equity

Cash generated from /(used in) operations

Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)

Net cash flow from/ (used in) operating activities (A)

Cash flows from investing activities

Loans and advances given

Purchase /sale of fixed assets, including Investment Property
Purchase of current investments (net)

Proceeds from sale/maturity of current investments

Interest received

Gain from sale of other investments

Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities (B)

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from borrowings

Interest paid

Net cash flow from/ (used in) in financing activities (C)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
With banks- on current account
- on deposit account
Total cash and cash equivalents (note 18)

31st March 2024 31st March 2023
(331,613) (849,747)
(331,613) (849,747)

- 28
337,755 540,601
(8,956) (7,830)
- (175)

(157) (347)
(2,970) (317,470)
8,766 (96)
1,990 (13,043)
(10,314) (91)
1,106 (243)
(7,929) 312,028
71 42

21 (549)
(9,259) (19,421)
(554) 33,574
(9,813) 14,153
(385,422) 295,419
- 10,263

6,385 (12,428)
80,000 210,000
8,956 7,830
157 347
(289,925) 511,431
963,257 (114,865)
(677,887) (396,598)
285,370 (511,464)
(14,368) 14,120
16,082 1,962
1,714 16,082

0 10

1,715 16,073
1,715 16,082

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the StandaloneFinancial Statements.
This is the standalone statament of Cash flows referred to in our report of even date.

For Girish Murthy & Kumar,
Firm Registration No. : 000934S
Chartered Accountants
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Company Secretary
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Chief Financial Officer
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GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited
CIN : U74900TZ2008PLC029825

Statement of change in Equity for the Year ended 31st March 2024

(Amount Rs. Thousands)
Attributable to the equity holders of the parent
Issued capital | Equity component of Retained Total Items of OCI
Debentures earnings Total equity

At 31 March 2022 479,900 - (2,672,697) (2,192,797) 72 (2,192,725)
Changes in equity due to prior period errors - - - - - -
Restated balance as at 01.04.2022 479,900 - (2,672,697) (2,192,797) 72 (2,192,725)
Profit for the year - - (849,773) (849,773) (849,773)
Other comprehensive income - - - - 2) ?2)
At 31 March 2023 479,900 - (3,522,470) (3,042,570) 70 (3,042,499)
Changes in equity due to prior period errors - - - - - -
Restated balance as at 01.04.2023 479,900 - (3,522,470) (3,042,570) 70 (3,042,499)
Profit for the period - - (331,930) (331,930) (331,930)
Transfer from Optional Complsory convertale _ ) )
debentures to Complsory convertale debentures
Other comprehensive income - - - - (24) (24)
At 31 March 2024 479,900 - (3,854,400) (3,374,500) 46 (3,374,453)




GMR SEZ and Port Holdings Limited
CIN : U74900TZ2008PLC029825
Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2024

3. Property, plant and equipment

(Ar

Particulars

Office equipment

Total

mount Rs. Thousands)

Cost

Deemed cost as at 01.04.20222 98 98
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Adjustments - -
As at 31.03.2023 98 98
Additions - -
Disposals - -
As at 31.03.2024 98 98
Depreciation

As at 01.04.2022 70 70
Charge for the year 28 28
As at 31.03.2023 98 98
Charge for the year - -
As at 31.03.2024 98 98
Net block

As at 31.03.2024 0 0
As at 31.03.2023 0 0




GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited
CIN : U74900TZ2008PLC029825

Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2024

Investment property

Amount Rs. Thousands)

Particulars

Investment property

Land Buildings

Investment property
under construction

Total

Gross Block/ Cost

As at April 01, 2022

Acquisitions during the year
Expenses capitalised during the year
Disposals

As at March 31, 2023

Acquisitions during the year
Expenses capitalised during the year
Disposals

As at March 31, 2024

Accumulated depreciation
As at April 01, 2022
Charge for the year

As at March 31, 2023
Charge for the year

As at March 31, 2024

Net block
As at March 31, 2023
As at March 31, 2024

13,892

(10,088)

13,892

(10,088)

3,804

3,804

3,804

3,804

3,804

3,804

3,804

3,804

Notes :

(a) Information regarding income and expenditure of Investment property:

(Amount Rs. Thousands)

Particulars

31st March 2024

31 March 2023

Rental income derived from investment property

Less: Direct operating expenses (including repairs and maintenance) generating rental income
Less: Direct operating expenses (including repairs and maintenance) that did not generate rental

income

Profit / (loss) arising from investment properties before depreciation

Less: Depreciation for the year

Profit / (loss) arising from investment properties

(b) The Company's investment properties consist of 11.725 acres (March 31, 2023 - 11.725 Acres) land at Gummaregula-East Godavari, Andhra

Pradesh.

(c) No contractual commitments for investment property.

(d) As at 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023, the fair values of the properties are INR 2,69,75,000 and INR 2,69,67,500 respectively. These
valuations are arrived at by KPMG Valuation Services LLP as on 31st December 2023. A valuation model in accordance with that recommended by
the International Valuation Standards Committee has been applied. Sales comparison method has been considered as Valuation Technique. The
valuation has been arrived at considering the market value of the land after visiting the site, meeting various people, making enquiries, collecting &
verification of various land related data, considering the sale/ lease executed in that area in last few years.




GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited
CIN : U74900TZ2008PLC029825
Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2024

5. Financial assets

Non-Current Investments

(Amount Rs. Thousands)

Non-Current Current
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Investment in equity instruments carried at cost (unquoted)
Advika Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 - -
1,000,000(March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Aklima Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 - -
1,000,000(March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Amartya Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 - -
1,000,000(March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Asteria Properties Private Limited 300 300 - -
30,000(March 31, 2023:30,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Baruni Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 -
1,000,000(March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Camelia Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 - -
1,000,000(March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Eila Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 - -
1,000,000(March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Gerbera Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 - -
1,000,000(March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Lakshmipriya Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 - -
1,000,000(March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Honeysuckle Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 -
1,000,000(March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Idika Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 - -
1,000,000(March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Krishna Priya Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 - -
1,000,000(March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Nadira Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 - -
1,000,000(March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Prakalpa Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 - -
1,000,000(March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Purnachandra Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 - -
1,000,000(March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Shreydita Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 - -
1,000,000(March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Sreepa Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 - -
1,000,000(March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Bougainvilla Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 - -
1,000,000(March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Deepesh Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 - -
1,000,000(March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Padmapriya Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 - -
1,000,000(March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Larkspur Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 - -
1,000,000(March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Pranesh Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 - -
1,000,000 (March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Radhapriya Properties Private Limited 10,000 10,000 - -
1,000,000 (March 31, 2023:1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Lantana Properties Private Limited 100 100 - -
10,000(March 31, 2023:10,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
Dhruvi Securities Private Limited 5 5 - -
100 (March 31, 2023 : 100) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Fellow Subsidiary
Honey Flower Estates Private Limited 332,600 332,600 - -
4,760,000(March 31, 2023: 4,760,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Subsidiary
and premium of Rs.59.87 per shares
Namitha Real Estates Private Limited 100 100 - -
10,000 (March 31, 2023 : 10,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Fellow Subsidiary
Suzone Properties Private Limited 100 100 - -
10,000 (March 31, 2023 : 10,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Fellow Subsidiary
Lilliam Properties Private Limited 100 100 - -
10,000 (March 31, 2023 : 10,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up in Fellow Subsidiary
553,305 553,305 - -
Tnvectmantc atharc
Kakinada Gateway Port Limited
1,36,180 (2023 : 1,36,180) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid-up and premium of 1,090,802 1,090,802
Rs.8,000 per shares
Other equities :
Eila Properties Private Limited 2,183 3,408 - -
Prakalpa Properties Private Limited 1,723 2,556 - -
Radhapriya Properties Private Limited 10,223 10,223 - -
Amartya Properties Private Limited 1,677 3,204
Camelia Properties Private Limited 412 412
Gerbera Properties Private Limited 1,816 3,204
Krishnapriya Properties Private Limited 3,284 3,284
Pranesh Properties Private Limited 133 133
Shreyadita Properties Private Limited 418 1,831
Bougainvillea Properties Private Limited 18 18
Aklima Properties Private Limited 343 343
Unquoted Debenture Investments :
Kakinada Infrastructure Holdings Private Limited
K o ) ) )
9 (March 31, 2023:17) 0.10% Cumulative Optionally Convertible Debentures of Rs. 10,000,000 each _ _ 90,000 170,000
Total investments 1,113,031 1,119,416 90,000 170,000




6. Loans

(Amount Rs. Th ds)
Non-Current Current
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Carried at amortised cost
Loans
Unsecured, considered good to related parties 564,590 76,238 146,775 249,705
564,590 76,238 146,775 249,705
7. Other fi ial assets (Amount Rs. Th ds)
Non-Current Current
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Other Loans & Advances
Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated
Interest accrued on Loans and debentures to Subsidiaries / FD/ Investments - 291 690
Receivables from related parties 9,793 1,465
Other receivable 308,809 308,809
Less: Provision for Bad Debt (308,809) (308,809)
Total - - 10,084 2,155

had made a provision for the same as on 31.03.2023.

The Company had receivable from Aurobindo Realty & Infrastructure Private Limtied of Rs.30.88 Crores as milestone payment towards sale of CCD investment. The company




GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited
CIN : U74900TZ2008PLC029825
Notes to the financial statements for the Period ended 31st March 2024

8. Other current assets
(Amount Rs. Thousands)

Non-Current Current
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Advances against material and services - - 10 -
Advance to employees 0 70
Prepaid expenses - - - 14
Recoverable Expenses 7,700 -
Balance with statutory / government Authorities - - 3,782 1,094
Total other assets - - 11,492 1,178

9. Non -Current income tax
(Amount Rs. Thousands)

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Advance Income Tax (net of provisions) 1,089 852
1,089 852

10. Cash and Cash Equivalents
(Amount Rs. Thousands)

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Cash and cash equivalents
-Cash on hand 0 10
-Balances with Banks
-In current accounts 1,715 16,073
Total 1,715 16,082




GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited
CIN : U74900TZ2008PLC029825

Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2024

11. Share Capital

(Amount Rs. Thousands)

Particulars 31st March 2024| 31st March 2023
Authorised :
50,000,000 (March 31, 2023:50,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 (2023: 500,000 500,000
Rs.10) each
500,000 500,000
Issued :
4,79,90,000 (March 31, 2023: 4,79,90,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 (2023: 479,900 479,900
Rs. 10) each fully paid up
Subscribed and Paid-up
4,79,90,000 (March 3'1, 2023: 4,79,90,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 (2023: 479,500 479,900
Rs. 10) each fully paid up
Total 479,900 479,900
a. Reconciliation of Shares Outstanding at the beginning and end of the reporting year (Amount Rs. Thousands)
Equity Shares 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
In Numbers Amount In Numbers Amount
At the beginning of the year 47,990,000 479,900 47,990,000 479,900
Issued during the year - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 47,990,000 479,900 47,990,000 479,900

b. Terms/Rights Attached to equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Every member holding equity shares shall have voting rights in
proportion to his shares of the paid up equity share capital. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares would be entitled to
receive remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares

held by the shareholders.

¢. Shares held by holding company.

(Amount Rs. Thousands)

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

Name of Shareholder
No. of Shares held Amount No. fj:ares Amount
GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited and its nominees, the immediate
holding company.
4,79,90,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up 47,990,000 479,900 47,990,000 479,900

d. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of equity shares in

the Company

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

Name of Shareholder [ ingi [ ingi
No. of Shares held %o Holding in No. of Shares %o Holding in
Class held Class
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid
i(i:/I:OF;)iv;:;sAnd Urban Infra Limited, the immediate holding company and 47,990,000 100% 47,990,000 100%

As per records of the Company including its register of share holders/members and other declarations received from share holders regarding beneficial
interest, the above share holding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

e. Instruments entirely equity in nature

(Amount Rs. Thousands)

Instruments entirely equity in nature

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

Compulsory Convertible Debentures

3,060,000

1,260,000

3,060,000

1,260,000

Compulsory Convertible Debentures issued to:

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

GMR Highways Limited 1,260,000 1,260,000
GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited 1,500,000 -
Dhruvi Securities Limited 300,000 -

3,060,000 1,260,000




GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited
CIN : U74900TZ2008PLC029825

Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2024

12. Other Equity

Particulars

(Amount Rs. Thousands)

31st March 2024

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss

At 1 April 2022 (2,672,697)
Add: Net profit for the year (849,773)
At 31 March 2023 (3,522,470)
Add: Net profit for the year (331,930)
At 31 March 2024 (3,854,400)
Equity component of Debentures -
At 1 April 2022 -
Add: additions in the other equity -
At 31 March 2023 -
Add: additions in the other equity

At 31 March 2024 -
Other items of Comprehensive Income

At 31 March 2023 70
Add: Actuarial gain or losses during the year (24)
At 31 March 2024 46
Total Other equity as at 31st March 2024 (3,854,353)
Total Other equity as at 31st March 2023 (3,522,399)

13 Financial liabilities - Borrowings

(Amount Rs. Thousands)

Particulars

Non - Current

Current

31st March 2024

31 March 2023

31st March 2024

31 March 2023

Unsecured borrowings
Loans from related parties
Loans from group company (unsecured)

Secured Borrowings

From Bank:

Indian rupee term loan from banks (secured)
Current maturities of long term borrowings

Total

2,651,894 2,208,181 - -
- 1,040,370 - -
- - - 240,085
2,651,894 3,248,552 - 240,085

As on 01.04.23, the company had the borrowings from - GMR Power & Urban Infra Limited Rs. 113.32 Crores, Honey Flower Estates Pvt. Ltd. Rs. 2.37
Crores, GMR Aerostructure Services Ltd. Rs. 78.46 Crores, GMR Pochanapalli Expressway Ltd. Rs. 25.10 Crores, GMR Airport Infrastructure Ltd. Rs. 1.57

Crores and Yes Bank Rs. 128.04 Crores, totaling to Rs. 348.86 Crores.

During the current year, the company has taken additional Loan of Rs 191.843 Crores from GMR Power and Urban Infra Ltd, Rs 7.75 Crores from
Honey Flower Estates Pvt Ltd , Rs 135.615 Crores from GMR Airport Infrastructure Ltd, Rs 30 Crores from Dhruvi Securities Ltd., and repaid the loan of]
Rs 207.797 Crores to GMR Power and Urban Infra Ltd, Rs 78.46 Crores to GMR Aerostructure Services Ltd, Rs 4.58 Crores to Honeyflower Estates Pvt

Ltd, Rs 30 Crores to Dhruvi Securities Ltd. & Rs. 128.04 Crores to Yes Bank.

As on 31.03.24, the company has the following borrowings = GMR Power & Urban Infra Limited Rs. 97.366 Crores, Honey Flower Estates Pvt. Ltd. Rs.
5.54 Crores, GMR Pochanapalli Expressway Ltd. Rs. 25.10 Crores, GMR Airport Infrastructure Ltd. Rs. 137.185 Cr and Yes Bank Rs. NIL Crores, total

Loan outstanding of Rs 265.19 crores




GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited
CIN : U74900TZ2008PLC029825
Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2024

14. Provisions
(Amount Rs. Thousands)
Non - Current Current

31st March 2024 31 March 2023 31st March 2024 31 March 2023

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for Compensated Absences - - 215 173
Provision for Gratuity 254 183 15 13
Provision for other employee benefits - - 4 4
Provision others - - -
Total 254 183 234 189

15. Financial liabilities - Trade payables - Current
(Amount Rs. Thousands)
Particulars 31st March 2024 | 31 March 2023

Trade Payable

- Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - 531

-Due to related parties 9,264

- Others 523 491
TOTAL 9,788 1,022

*Disclosure as per Section 22 of “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006".
Particulars 31st March 2024 31 March 2023

The principal amount and the interest due thereon
remaining unpaid to any supplier:

- Principal Amount - 531
- Interest thereon

TOTAL - 531

16. Other Financial Liabilities
(Amount Rs. Thousands)

Non Current Current
31st March 2024 | 31 March 2023 | 31st March 2024 | 31 March 2023

Other financial liabilities at amortised cost

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 140,647 465,253 - 15,526
Interest accrued and due on debt and borrowings 246 5 - -
Non trade payable - - 1,072 206
Total other financial liabilities at amortised cost 140,892 465,258 1,072 15,732
Total other financial liabilities 140,892 465,258 1,072 15,732

17. Other Liabilities
(Amount Rs. Thousands)
Non Current Current
31st March 2024 | 31 March 2023 | 31st March 2024 | 31 March 2023

Advance from customer - - - -
Advance received from customers - Related parties - -
Statutory liabilities - - 6,178 4,188
Other payables - - 25 25
Total - - 6,204 4,213




GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited
CIN : U74900TZ2008PLC029825

Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2024

18. Revenue From Operations

Breakup of "Revenue From Operations" in profit and loss is as follows:

Amount Rs. Thousands)

Revenue from operations

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

Income from management and other services

10,555

5,461

10,555

5,461

19. Other income

Amount Rs. Thousands)

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

Other income

Profit from sale of Investments
Interest on:

Bank deposits

Interest from loan to group companies
Interest from Income Tax Refund
Interest - others

Profit on sale of land

Other Income - Misc Income

157 347
8,682 7,577
582 3,819
274 253

- 175

- 0
9,695 12,171

20. Employee Benefits Expense

Amount Rs. Thousands)

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

Salaries, wages and bonus
Contribution to provident and other funds

Contribution to Gratuity
Staff welfare expenses

2,275 1,951
159 142
49 43

79 52
2,562 2,187




GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited
CIN : U74900TZ2008PLC029825

Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2024

21. Depreciation & amortisation expenses

(Amount Rs. Thousands)

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment

28

28

22, Other expenses

(Amount Rs. Thousands)

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

Rates and taxes
Communication costs
Printing and stationery
Recruitment expenses
Insurance
Repairs and maintenance
- Others
Brokerage & comission expenses
Travelling and Conveyence
Legal and Professional fees
Bank Charges
Payments to Auditors
- Audit Fee
- Reimbursement of expenses
- Tax audit fees
Miscellaneous expenses
Security Charges
Total

240 231
5 41

2 13

2 -

1 -

- 182

- 0
9,181 9,705
42 0
105 155
0 -
1,967 5,425
11,546 15,754

(Amount Rs. Thousands)

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

Payment to Auditors (Included in other expenses
above)

As Auditor
Audit fee 65 65
Limited review 40 40
Tax audit fees - 50
105 155

23. Exceptional items

(Amount Rs. Thousands)

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

Provision for diminution in the value of investment /
Receivables

308,809

308,809

24, Financial Charges

(Amount Rs. Thousands)

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

Interest on debts and borrowings
Interest on IC Debenture and Borrowing
Bank Charges
Interest others
Total

337,492 540,601
263 -
337,755 540,601




GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited
CIN : U74900TZ2008PLC029825
Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2024

25. Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average

number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the company (after adjusting for interest on the
convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average
number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

(Amount Rs. Thousands)

Particulars

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent

Continuing operations

Discontinued operation

Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent for basic earnings

Interest on convertible preference shares / CCDs

Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent adjusted for the effect of dilution

Weighted Average number of equity shares used for computing Earning Per Share
(Basic)

Effect of dilution: Convertible preference shares / CCDs

Convertible preference shares

Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution *
Earning Per Share (Basic) (Rs)

Earning Per Share (Diluted) (Rs)

Face value per share (Rs)

(331,954) (849,774)
(331,954) (849,774)
263 -
(331,691) (849,774)
47,990,000 47,990,000
306,000,000 -
353,990,000 47,990,000
(6.92) (17.71)
(0.94) (17.71)
10.00 10.00




GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited
(Formally Known as GMR SEZ and Port Holdings Pvt Ltd )
Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2024

26. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
described below. The company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the consolidated financial
statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions
when they occur.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists,
or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those
from other assets or Company’s assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If
no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future.
These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in
the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India,
the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-
employment benefit obligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for the specific countries. Those mortality tables tend to change
only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future
inflation rates for the respective countries.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted
prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these
models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in
establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in
assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.




GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited
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27. Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans
a) Defined Contribution Plans :

The Company's Contribution to Provident and Pension Fund charged to Investment properties are as follows :
(Amount Rs. Thousands)

Particulars 31st March 2024  31st March 2023
Provident and pension fund 49 43
Total 49 43

b) Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity as per Actuarial Valuation as at March 31, 2024 [Funded]
(Amount Rs. Thousands)

Particulars 31st March 2024  31st March 2023

i) Change in defined benefit obligation

Opening defined benefit obligation 196 151
Current Service Cost 35 32
Interest cost 14 11
Acquisition Cost/(Credit) 24 2

Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans - -
Benefits paid - -

Closing defined benefit obligation 269 196

ii) Change in fair value of plan assets:

Fair value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year - -
Interest income on plan assets - -
Return on plan assets greater /(lesser) than discount rate - -
Contributions by employer - -
Benefits paid - -

Closing fair value of plan assets - -

iii) Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet

Present Value of Obligation as at year end 269 196
Fair Value of plan assets at year end - -
Funded status 269 196
Less : Asset ceiling adjustment - - -
Net defined benefit asset/ (liability) recognized 269 196

iv) Expenses recognised during the period
In Investment properties

Current Service Cost 35 32
Net interest on net defined benefit liability / (asset) 14 11
- 49 43

In Investment properties

Actuarial (gain)/loss on defined benefit obligation - Experience - -
Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic assumptions - -
Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial assumptions -
Return on plan assets (greater)/less than discount rate - -

Total expense - 49 43
v) The major category of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of

total plan assets are as follows:

Investment with Insurer managed funds 100% 100%

vi) Principal actuarial assumptions used

Discount rate (p.a.) 7.00% 7.30%
Expected rate of return on plan assets (p.a.) 7.00% 7.30%
Expected rate of increase in salary 6.00% 6.00%
Attrition Rate 5.00% 5.00%
Retirement Age 60 Years 60 Years

c) Leave Encashment
Liability towards Leave Encashment based on Actuarial valuation amounts to Rs. 2,14,512 as at March 31, 2024 [March 31, 2023:
Rs.1,72,796].
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28 Commitments and Contingencies
I Commitments

The Company doesn't have any commitments.

Estimated amount of Contracts

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and not
provided for (Net of Advances)

NIL

NIL

II Contingencies

The Company's investment in shares of Kakinada Gateway Port Limited of Rs. 109.08 Crs has been pledged to Aurobindo Realty &

Infrastructure Limited for group company borrowing of Rs.109.10 crs.
III Litigation
The company doesnot have any litigations.
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29.
(R)
(a)

(b)

()

(d)

(B)

Related Party transactions

Names of Related parties and nature of related party relationships

Subdiaries

Fellow Subdiaries

Holding company

Key management personnel

Advika Properties Private Limited (Advika)

Aklima Properties Private Limited (Aklima)

Amartya Properties Private Limited (Amartya)

Asteria Real Estates Private Limited (Asteria)

Baruni Properties Private Limited (Baruni)

Camelia Properties Private Limited (Camelia)

Eila Properties Private Limited (Eila)

Gerbera Properties Private Limited (Gerbera)
Lakshmipriya Properties Private Limited (Lakshmipriya)
Honeysuckle Properties Private Limited (Honeysuckle)
Idika Properties Private Limited (Idika)

Krishnapriya Properties Private Limited (Krishnapriya)
Nadira Properties Private Limited (Nadira)

Prakalpa Properties Private Limited (Prakalpa)
Purnachandra Properties Private Limited (Purnachandra)
Shreydita Properties Private Limited (Shreyadita)
Sreepa Properties Private Limited (Sreepa)
Bougainvilla Properties Private Limited (Bougainvilla)
Deepesh Properties Private Limited (Deepesh)
Padmapriya Properties Private Limited (Padmapriya)
Larkspur Properties Private Limited (Larkspur)
Pranesh Properties Private Limited (Pranesh)
Radhapriya Properties Private Limited (Radhapriya)
Lantana Properties Private Limited (Lantana)

Honey Flower Estates Private Limited (HFEPL)
Namitha Real Estates Private Limited (Namitha)
Suzone Properties Private Limited (Suzone)

Lilliam Properties Private Limited (Lilliam)

GMR Krishnagiri SIR Limited (GKSIR)

GMR Highways Limited (GHWL)

Dhruvi Securities Limited (Dhruvi)

GMR Aerostructure service limited (GASL)
GMR Pochanapalli Expressway Limited (GPEL)
GMR Infra Developers Limited (GIDL)

Raxa Security Services Limited (Raxa)

GMR Power Urban Infra Limited (GPUIL)
GMR Enterprise Private Limited (GEPL)

Mr. Krishna Kumar Kollapureddy - Manager
Mr. Utkarsh Gupta - Company Secretary
Mr. Annappayya Prabhu - Chief Financial Officer

Summary of transactions with the above related parties is as follows:

(Amount Rs. Thousands)
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023

i) Redemption Optionally Convertible Debentures

Holding Company - GPUIL -] |
ii) Interest on debenture

Holding Company - GPUIL - -|
iif) CCD

Fellow Subsidiary — GHWL - 1,260,000

Fellow Subsidiary = Dhruvi 300,000 -l

Holding Company - GPUIL 1,500,000 -
iv) Loan taken

Holding Company - GPUIL 1,918,431 626,050

Subsidiary - HFEPL 77,500 12,500

Fellow Subsidiary =Dhruvi 300,000 -l

Fellow Subsidiary — GIL 1,356,150 15,700

Fellow Subsidiary - GASL - 15,500
Interest on CCD

Fellow Subsidiary — GHWL 126| 6|

Fellow Subsidiary - Dhruvi 23| -

Holding Company - GPUIL 114 |
v) Interest on Borrowings

Holding Company - GPUIL 66,167| 120,826

Fellow Subsidiary - Dhruvi 3,021 -l

Fellow Subsidiary - GPEL 30,203 30,120

Fellow Subsidiary - GASL 16,638| 95,726

Fellow Subsidiary - GHWL -l 73,398

Fellow Subsidiary - GIL 57,449 3

Subsidiary - HFEPL 6,128 2,918
vi) Refund of Borrowings

Holding Company - GPUIL 2,077,967 678,100

Fellow Subsidiary = GHWL - 85,024

Subsidiary - HFEPL 45,800 12,500

Fellow Subsidiary =Dhruvi 300,000 -

Fellow Subsidiary - GASL 784,580 -|




(Amount Rs. Thousands)

Particulars

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

vii) Interest income on Loan given to subsidiaries:

Subsidiary - Amartya 944 62
Subsidiary - Camelia 193 1
Subsidiary - Gerbera 1,030 62
Subsidiary - Krishnapriya 1,287 53
Subsidiary - Pranesh 62 3
Subsidiary - Shreyadita 382! 36
Subsidiary - Bougainvillea 9 0
Subsidiary - Aklima 161 0
Subsidiary - Eila 718 982
Subsidiary - Prakalpa 504 736
Subsidiary - Radhapriya 3,393 2,945
Investment in other equit:
Subsidiary - Amartya 1,527 3,204
Subsidiary - Camelia - 412
Subsidiary - Gerbera 1,387, 3,204
Subsidiary - Krishnapriya - 3,284
Subsidiary - Pranesh - 133
Subsidiary - Shreyadita 1,413 1,831
Subsidiary - Bougainvillea - 18
Subsidiary - Aklima - 343
Subsidiary - Eila 1,224 -
Subsidiary - Prakalpa 833 -
Subsidiary - Radhapriya - -
ix) Long term Loan Given to Subsidiaries :
Subsidiary - Amartya - 10,859
Subsidiary - Camelia - 1,389
Subsidiary - Gerbera - 10,859
Subsidiary - Krishnapriya - 9,269
Subsidiary - Pranesh - 450
Subsidiary - Shreyadita - 6,205
Subsidiary - Bougainvillea - 62
Subsidiary - Aklima - 1,157
x) Loan given
Fellow Subsidiary - GKSIR - 35,200
Subsidiary - Asteria 150 710
Subsidiary - Advika 59,100 2,950
Subsidiary - Aklima 10,400 22,450
Subsidiary - Amartya 14,900 25,000
Subsidiary - Baruni 42,300 3,450
Subsidiary - Camelia 700! 2,850
Subsidiary -Deepesh 30,050 -
Subsidiary - Idika 57,450 464
Subsidiary - Gerbera 10,200 14,355
Subsidiary - Bougainvilla 50 110
Subsidiary - Honeysuckle 70,850 14,135
Subsidiary - Lakshmipriya 41,500 4,545
Subsidiary - Eila 41,300 160
Subsidiary - Sreepa 43,900 12,960
Subsidiary - Suzone 53,250 425
Subsidiary - Shreyadita - 9,500
Subsidiary - Padmapriya 18,350 3,200
Subsidiary - Lilliam 48,150 110
Subsidiary - Lantana 400 100
Subsidiary - Prakalpa 46,750 737
Subsidiary - Purnachandra 10,450 6,810
Subsidiary - Larkspur 21,150 10,185
Subsidiary - Krishnapriya 26,700 31,142
Subsidiary - Nadira 25,300 1,416
Subsidiary - Pranesh 100 5,785
Subsidiary - Radhapriya 24,715 75
Subsidiary - Namitha - 3,350
xi) Refund of Loan given
Subsidiary - Advika 11,000 42,875
Fellow Subsidiary - GKSIR - 40,825
Subsidiary - Aklima 8,500 5,250
Subsidiary - Amartya 13,310 25,000
Subsidiary - Amartya-LT Loan 8,250 -
Subsidiary - Asteria 170 30,180
Subsidiary - Baruni 4,200 31,148
Subsidiary - Padmapriya 4,300 2,300
Subsidiary - Bougainvillea - 30
Subsidiary - Camelia - 1,050
Subsidiary - Deepesh 2,000 -
Subsidiary - Eila 16,272 27,150
Subsidiary - Eila-LT Loan 6,278 -
Subsidiary - Gerbera 10,405 14,000
Subsidiary - Gerbera-LT Loan 7,795 -
Subsidiary - Honeysuckle 24,100 22,641
Subsidiary - Idika 19,400 20,500
Subsidiary - Lilliam 15,000 6,500
Subsidiary - Lantana - 30
Subsidiary - Larkspur 12,950 2,100
Subsidiary - Lakshmipriya 15,100 50,157
Subsidiary - Krishnapriya 23,500 28,805
Subsidiary - Nadira 5,910 28,388
Subsidiary - Prakalpa 14,819 50,520
Subsidiary - Prakalpa-LT Loan 3,781 -
Subsidiary - Purnachandra 14,600 2,210
Subsidiary - Shreyadita 1,350 8,150
Subsidiary - Shreyadita-LT Loan 8,000 -
Subsidiary - Sreepa 21,000 2,488
Subsidiary - Pranesh - 58,015
Subsidiary - Suzone 19,520 6,900
Subsidiary - Radhapriya 36,300 37,732
Subsidiary - Namitha - 5,680




©)

(Amount Rs. Thousands)

Particulars

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

xii) Interest on Lending / Debenture Investment

Fellow Subsidiary - GKSIR - 2,329
Subsidiary - Namitha - 368
xiii) Consultancy Service given by
Holding Company - GPUIL 1,967 82
xiv) Consultancy Service given to
Subsidiary - Advika 351 353
Subsidiary - Aklima 325 121
Subsidiary - Amartya 330 214
Subsidiary - Asteria 308! 74
Subsidiary - Baruni 334 228
Subsidiary - Bougainvilla 307 -
Subsidiary - Camelia 309 29
Subsidiary - Deepesh 308 9
Subsidiary - Eila 346 318
Subsidiary - Gerbera 317 82
Subsidiary - Honeysuckle 345 303
Subsidiary - Idika 362! 409
Subsidiary - Krishnapriya 336! 257
Subsidiary - Lakshmipriya 334 295
Subsidiary - Lantana 307 -
Subsidiary - Larkspur 320 150
Subsidiary - Lilliam 355 301
Subsidiary - Nadira 330 186
Subsidiary - Padmapriya 354! 361
Subsidiary - Prakalpa 353 386
Subsidiary - Pranesh 307 134
Subsidiary - Purnachchandra 311 120
Subsidiary - Radhapriya 345! 272
Subsidiary - Shreyadita 309! 56
Subsidiary - Sreepa 334 244
Subsidiary - Suzone 397 559
Subsidiary -Honeyflower 307 -
Subsidiary -Namitha 307 -
Fellow Subsidiary -GKSIR Ltd 1,306 -
xv) Security charges paid
Fellow Subsidiary - Raxa 1,967 5,877
xvi) Logo fees paid
Ultimate holdings Company - GEPL 1 1

Outstanding Balances at the year end :

Particulars

31st March 2024

As at March 31, 2023

i) Allotment of Equity Share Capital

Holding Company - GIL 479,900 479,900
ii) cCD d
Fellow Subsidiary — GHWL 1,260,000 1,260,000
Fellow Subsidiary - Dhruvi 300,000 -
Holding Company - GPUIL 1,500,000 -
iii) Investment in equity shares
Subsidiary - Advika 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Aklima 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Amartya 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Asteria 300 300
Subsidiary - Baruni 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Bougainvilla 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Camelia 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Deepesh 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Eila 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Gerbera 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Lakshmipriya 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Larkspur 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Lantana 100 100
Subsidiary - Honeysuckle 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Idika 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Krishnapriya 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Nadira 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Pranesh 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Padmapriya 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Prakalpa 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Purnachandra 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Shreyadita 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Sreepa 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - Radhapriya 10,000 10,000
Subsidiary - HFEPL 332,600 332,600
Subsidiary - Namitha 100 100
Subsidiary - Suzone 100] 100
Subsidiary - Lilliam 100 100
iv) Investment in equity shares
Fellow Subsidiary - Dhruvi 5 5
v) Investment in other equity (Loan given):
Subsidiary - Amartya 1,677 3,204
Subsidiary - Camelia 412 412
Subsidiary - Gerbera 1,816 3,204
Subsidiary - Krishnapriya 3,284 3,284
Subsidiary - Pranesh 133 133
Subsidiary - Shreyadita 418 1,831
Subsidiary - Bougainvillea 18| 18
Subsidiary - Aklima 343 343
Subsidiary - Eila 2,183 3,408
Subsidiary - Prakalpa 1,723 2,556
Subsidiary - Radhapriya 10,223 10,223




(Amount Rs. Thousands)

Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
vi) Loan taken
Fellow Subsidiary = GTAEL - -
Fellow Subsidiary = GHWL - -
Fellow Subsidiary = GTTEL - -
Fellow Subsidiary — GISL
Fellow Subsidiary — GPEL 251,000 251,000
Fellow Subsidiary = GASL - 784,580
Subsidiary = HFEPL 55,380 23,680
Fellow Subsidiary - GIL 1,371,850 15,700
Holding Company - GPUIL 973,664 1,133,221
vii) Long term Loan given
Subsidiary - Amartya 5,079 10,859
Subsidiary - Camelia 1,582 1,389
Subsidiary - Gerbera 5,481 10,859
Subsidiary - Krishnapriya 10,556 9,269
Subsidiary - Pranesh 512 450
Subsidiary - Shreyadita - 6,205
Subsidiary - Bougainvillea 70 62
Subsidiary - Aklima 1,318 1,157
Subsidiary - Eila 3,241 7,577
Subsidiary - Prakalpa 3,238 5,682
Subsidiary - Radhapriya 26,123 22,730
viii) Long term Loan given
Subsidiary - Advika 50,110 -
Subsidiary - Aklima 6,400 -
Subsidiary - Amartya 1,590 -
Subsidiary - Asteria 150 -
Subsidiary - Baruni 38,830 -
Subsidiary - Camelia 400 -
Subsidiary - Eila 33,950 -
Subsidiary - Gerbera 150 -
Subsidiary - Deepesh 28,050 -
Subsidiary - Honeysuckle 70,400 -
Subsidiary - Idika 57,100 -
Subsidiary - Krishnapriya 14,860 -
Subsidiary - Lakshmipriya 27,060 -
Subsidiary - Larkspur 18,100 -
Subsidiary - Nadira 20,300 -
Subsidiary - Padmapriya 16,650 -
Subsidiary - Prakalpa 34,050 -
Subsidiary - Purnachandra 450 -
Subsidiary - Sreepa 34,700 -
Subsidiary - Lilliam 54,089 -
ix) Short term Loan given
Subsidiary - Advika - 2,010
Subsidiary - Aklima 12,700! 17,200
Subsidiary - Amartya - -
Subsidiary - Asteria - 170
Subsidiary - Baruni - 730
Subsidiary - Bougainvilla 50 -
Subsidiary - Camelia 300 -
Subsidiary - Eila - 8,922
Subsidiary - Gerbera - 355
Subsidiary - Deepesh - -
Fellow Subsidiary - GKSIR - -
Subsidiary - Honeysuckle 2,600 26,250
Subsidiary - Idika 1,484 20,534
Subsidiary - Krishnapriya - 11,660
Subsidiary - Lakshmipriya - 660
Subsidiary - Lantana 470 70
Subsidiary - Lilliam - 20,939
Subsidiary - Larkspur - 9,900
Subsidiary - Nadira - 910
Subsidiary - Prakalpa - 2,119
Subsidiary - Pranesh 100 -
Subsidiary - Padmapriya - 2,600
Subsidiary - Purnachandra - 4,600
Subsidiary - Radhapriya 79,030 90,615
Subsidiary - Shreyadita - 1,350
Subsidiary - Sreepa - 11,800
Subsidiary - Suzone 50,041 16,311
Subsidiary - Namitha - B
x) Accured Interest on Borrowing
Holding Company - GPUIL 15,115 305,248
Fellow Subsidiary — GIL 57,394 3
Fellow Subsidiary — GPEL 59,257 32,075
Fellow Subsidiary = GHWL - -
Fellow Subsidiary = GTTEL - -
Fellow Subsidiary — GASL - 124,563
Subsidiary = HFEPL 8,881 3,365
Fellow Subsidiary — GTAEL - -
xi) Accured Interest on Deb es
Fellow Subsidiary = GHWL 119 5
Fellow Subsidiary =Dhruvi 20 -
Holding Company - GPUIL 106 -
xii) Creditors / payable
Fellow Subsidiary — Raxa 188 531
Holding Company - GPUIL 9,110 22




(Amount Rs. Thousands)

Particulars

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

xiii) Debtis / receivables

Subsidiary - Advika 343 91
Subsidiary - Aklima 337 36
Subsidiary - Amartya 336 56
Subsidiary - Asteria 332 3
Subsidiary - Baruni 338 68
Subsidiary - Bougainvillea 331 -
Subsidiary - Camelia 332 9
Subsidiary - Deepesh 332 3
Subsidiary - Eila 339 90
Subsidiary - Gerbera 333 27
Subsidiary - Honeysuckle 340 97
Subsidiary - Idika 345 119
Subsidiary - Krishnapriya 337 69
Subsidiary - Lakshmipriya 338 65
Subsidiary - Larkspur 334 31
Subsidiary - Lilliam 345 99
Subsidiary - Nadira 338 50
Subsidiary - Padmapriya 343 105
Subsidiary - Prakalpa 344 94
Subsidiary - Pranesh 331 -
Subsidiary - Purnachandra 331 15
Subsidiary - Radhapriya 341 87
Subsidiary - Shreyadita 331 9
Subsidiary - Sreepa 338 58
Subsidiary - Suzone 357 183
Subsidiary -Lantana 331 -
Subsidiary -Honeyflower 331 -
Subsidiary -Namitha 331 -
Fellow Subsidiary ~GKSIR Ltd 354 -
xiv) Accured Interest on Loan given
Fellow Subsidiary — GKSIR -
Subsidiary - Namitha 502




GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited

(Formally Known as GMR SEZ and Port Holdings Pvt Ltd )

Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2024

30 D es on F

ial assets and li

The following tables presents the carrying value and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2024 and March 31,

2023.
As at March 31, 2024

(Amount Rs. Thousands),

Fair Value through
Particulars other N Amortised Cost Total Carrying value Total Fair Value
comprehensive
income
ial Assets
i) Investments 22,229 1,734,107 1,756,336 1,756,336
i) Loans & Advances - 711,365 711,365 711,365
i) Cash and Bank Balances - 1,715 1,715 1,715
vi) Other Financial Assets - 10,084 10,084 10,084
Total 22,229 2,457,271 2,479,500 2,479,500
Financial Liabi
i) Borrowings - 2,651,894 2,651,894 2,651,894
ii) Trade Payable - 9,788 9,788 9,788
iii) Other Financial Liabilities - 141,964 141,964 141,964
iv) Financial Guarantee Contracts - - - -
Total - 2,803,646 2,803,646 2,803,646
As at March 31, 2023 (Amount Rs. Thousands),
Fair Value through|
Particulars other " Amortised Cost Total Carrying value Total Fair Value
comprehensive
income
Financial Assets
i) Investments 28,614 1,814,107 1,842,721 1,842,721
i) Loans & Advances - 325,943 325,943 325,943
iii) Cash and Bank Balances - 16,082 16,082 16,082
iv) Other Financial Assets - 2,155 2,155 2,155
Total 28,614 2,158,287 2,186,901 2,186,901
Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings - 3,488,637 3,488,637 3,488,637
ii) Trade Payable - 1,022 1,022 1,022
iii) Other Financial Liabilities - 480,990 480,990 480,990
Total - 3,970,649 3,970,649 3,970,649

31 Financial risk

and

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to
finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents,
that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks,
Company’s senior management ensures that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that
financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk
management purposes are carried out by specialist teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision, It is the Company’s policy that|
no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these!
risks, which are summarised below.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices, Market risk|
comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market
risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, and derivative financial instruments.

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 :

The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and other post-retirement obligations, provisions.
The following assumptions have been made in calculating the sensitivity analyses:

» The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This is based on the financial assets
and financial liabilities held at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
The Company does not have fluctuating interest rate borrowings, thus company does not have any interest rate risk.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss.
Financial instruments that are subject to credit risk and concentration thereof principally consist of trade receivables, loans receivables, investments,
cash and cash equivalents, derivatives and financial guarantees provided by the Company.

The carrying value of financial assets represents the maximum credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk was Rs. 218.69 Crore and Rs. 218.69
Crore as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 respectively, being the total carrying value of investments, loans, trade receivables, balances with bank,
bank deposits and other financial assets.

With respect to Trade receivables/ unbilled revenue, the Company has constituted the terms to review the receivables on periodic basis and to take
necessary mitigations, wherever required. The Company creates allowance for all unsecured receivables based on lifetime expected credit loss based on
a provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking information. The expected
credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the receivables that are due and rates used in the provision matrix.

With respect to the investing activities of the Company, it has a risk management framework that monitors the sectors of the entities in which the
Company has investments and evaluates whether the sectors operate within the defined risk appetite and risk tolerance levels as defined by the senior
management. The credit risk function evaluates its investments based on well-established sector specific internal frameworks, in order to identify,
mitigate and allocate risks as well as to enable appropriate valuation of investments.,

Credit risk from balances with bank and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s treasury department in accordance with the Company’s
policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. The limits are
set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential failure to make payments.

In respect of financial guarantees provided by the Company to banks and financial institutions, the maximum exposure which the Company is exposed
to is the maximum amount which the Company would have to pay if the guarantee is called upon. Based on the expectation at the end of the reporting
period, the Company considers that it is more likely than not that such an amount will not be payable under the guarantees provided,

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient
liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based working capital lines from|

a bank. Furthermore, the Company has access to funds from debt markets through commercial paper programs, non-convertible debentures and other
debt instruments, The Company invests its surplus funds in bank fixed deposit and in mutual funds, which carry no or low market risk.

The Company monitors its risk of shortage of funds on a regular basis. The Company’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding
and flexibility through the use of bank overdrafts, bank loans, debentures, preference shares, sale of assets and strategic partnership with investors, etc

The following table shows a maturity analysis of the anticipated cash flows excluding interest obligations for the Company’s financial liabilities on an
undiscounted basis, which therefore differ from both carrying value and fair value.

(Amount Rs. Thousands

Particulars 0-1 years 1- 5 years > 5 years Total

March 31, 2024

Borrowings - 2,651,894 ] 2,651,894
Other Financial Liabilities 1,072 140,892 -| 141,964
Trade Payable 9,788 - -| 9,788
Total 10,860 2,792,787 - 2,803,646

March 31, 2023

Borrowings 240,085 3,248,552 -| 3,488,637
Other Financial Liabilities 15,732 465,258 -l 480,990
Trade Payable 1,022 - | 1,022
Total 256,840 3,713,810 - 3,970,649




32, Capital management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, and all other equity reserves attributable to the
equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the
financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital plus total debt.

(Amount Rs. Thousands)

Borrowings

Less: Cash and cash equivalents
Net debts

Capital Components

share Capital

Instruments entirely equity in nature
Other equity

Total Capital

Capital and net debt

Gearing ratio (%)

31st March 2024 At 31 March 2023
2,651,894 3,488,637
1,715 16,082
2,650,179 3,472,555
479,900 479,900
3,060,000 1,260,000
(3,854,353) (3,522,399)
(314,453) (1,782,499)
2,335,726 1,690,056

113%

205% =|

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the period/year ended 31st March 2024

and 31 March 2023.

34. Previous period figures are regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to confirm to those of current year.



GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited
(Formally Known as GMR SEZ and Port Holdings Pvt Ltd )
Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2024

35: Ratios to be disclosed as per requirement of Schedule Il to the Act

Ratio Numerator Denominator As at As at
31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 |Variance |Remarks
Ratio Ratio
Current ratio Current assets Current liabilities 15.03 1.68 794%|Due to repayment YES bank
Loan
Debt-equity ratio Total debt Total equity (8.43) (1.96) 331%|Due to conversion of debt to
[Non-current borrowings + CCDs & repayment of YES bank
Current borrowings] Loan
Debt service coverage |Earnings before Interest expense 0.01 -0.16 0%|Due to reduction in finance
ratio depreciation and (including capitalised) + cost & increase in revenue from
amortisation and interest |Principal repayment operations
[Earnings = Profit after tax |(including prepayments)
+ Depreciation and
amortisation expense +
Finance costs (excluding
interest on lease liabilities)]
Return on equity ratio  |Profit after tax Average of total equity 0.32 0.43 -26%|pye to increase in Equity on
acccount of issuance of CCDs
Inventory turnover ratio [Costs of materials consumgAverage inventories - -
Trade receivables Revenue from operations |Average trade receivablg - -
turnover ratio
Trade payables turnover|Purchases Average trade payables - -
ratio
Net capital turnover ratio]Revenue from operations |Working capital 0.04 0.03 42%|Refer note 1 below
[Current assets -
Current liabilities
Net profit ratio Profit after tax Revenue from operations -31.45 -155.61 -80%|Due to incresae the revenue
from operation during this year
Return on capital Earnings before Capital employed (0.13) (0.14) -6%|Note 1 below
employed depreciation and [Total assets - Current
amortisation, interest and |liabilities + Current
tax borrowings]
[Earnings = Profit after tax
+ Tax expense +
Depreciation and
amortisation expense +
Return on investment  |Profit after tax Equity share capital + (0.69) (1.77) -61%

Instruments entirely
equity in nature +
Securities premium

Due to reduction in loss during
the year on account of reduced
interest cost & increase in
revenue from operations.

Note 1 : Reason for variation of more than 25%




GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited
(Formally Known as GMR SEZ and Port Holdings Pvt Ltd )
36 : Standalone summary of significant ing policies and other

y information for the Year ended 31st March'24

A Ageing schedule of trade receivables

(Amount Rs. Thousands)

As at 31 March 2024

O ing from the due date of payment

Total

Not due

Less than 6 months

6 months -1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Undisputed trade
receivables —
considered good

9,793

- 9,793

Undisputed trade
receivables — which
have significant
increase in credit risk

Undisputed trade
receivables — credit

impaired

Disputed trade
receivables —
considered good

Disputed trade
receivables — which
have significant
increase in credit risk

Disputed trade
receivables — credit

impaired

(Amount Rs. Thousands)

As at 31 March 2023

Outstanding from the due date of payment

Total

Not due

Less than 6 months

6 months -1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Undisputed trade
receivables —
considered good

1,465

Undisputed trade
receivables — which
have significant
increase in credit risk

Undisputed trade
receivables — credit

impaired

Disputed trade
receivables —
considered good

Disputed trade
receivables — which
have significant
increase in credit risk

Disputed trade
receivables — credit

impaired

B Ageing schedule of trade payables

(Amount Rs. Thousands)

As at 31 March 2024

O ing from th

e due date of payment

Total

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Micro, small and
medium exterprises

Others

9,788

9,788

Disputed dues —
MSME

Disputed dues —
Others

(Amount Rs. Th

As at 31 March 2023

Outstanding from thi

e due date of payment

Total

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Micro, small and
medium exterprises

531

531

Others

491

491

Disputed dues —
MSME

Disputed dues —
Others

C  Details of promoter shareholding

Name of promoter*

As at 31 March 2024

As at 31 March 2023

Number of shares

% of total shares

% Change during the|
year

Number of shares

% of total shares

% Change during
the vear

GMR Power Urban
Infra Limited, the
immediate holding
company and its
nominees.

47,990,000

100%

Nil

47,990,000

100%

Nil

GMR Infrastructure
Limited, the
immediate holding
company and its
nominees.




D End use of borrowings (Amount Rs. Thousands)
Name of Bank / As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Financial ituiti Amount Purpose of Purpose for which | Amount borrowed | Purpose of borrowing | Purpose for which
borrowing amount has been amount has been
used used
GMR Power Urban 1,918,431 Investment & Investment & 626,050 | Repayment of old loan Repayment of old
Infra Limited repayment of old loan | repayment of old loan loan
Honey flower Real 77,500 Repayment of old Repayment of old 12,500 - -
Estates Private loan & Operational | loan & Operational
Limited expenses expenses
Dhruvi Securities 300,000 Payment of interest | Payment of interest - - -
Limited on_borrowing on_borrowing
GMR Tuni Anakapalli - - - - | Payment of intereston | Payment of interest
Expressway Limited borrowing on_borrowing
GMR Highways - - - - | Payment of interest on | Payment of interest
Limited borrowing on_borrowing
GMR Airport 1,356,150 | Repayment of old Repayment of old 15,700 | Repayment of old loan Repayment of old
Infrastructue Limited loan loan loan
@i
Gmr Aerostructure - Repayment of old Repayment of old 15,500 | Repayment of old loan & | Repayment of old
service limited loan loan Operational expenses loan & Operational
expenses
E Loanor to Di KMPs and related parties- either repayble on demand or without any terms of repayment
(Amount Rs. Thousands)
As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Amount of loan or|Percentage to the total|Amount of loan or|Percentage to the total
Type of Borrower advance in the nature|Loans and Advances|advance in the nature|Loans and Advances|
of loan outstanding in the nature of loans |of loan outstanding in the nature of loans
Promoters - - - -
Directors - - - -
KMPs - - - -
Related Parties - - - -
F  The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.
The Company does not have any transactions/ balances with companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 to the best of knowledge of Company's
management.
H  The Company has not traded or invested funds in Crypto currency of Virtual currency.
| The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
J The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities(Funding Party) with the understating (whether recorded in writing
or otherwise) that the Company shall:
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
K  The Company has not declared wilful defaulter by any bank of financial institution of other lender.
L The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the

tax assessments (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions) under Income Tax Act, 1961

As per our report of even date
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GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited

For Girish Murthy & Kumar
Firm Registration No. : 000934S

Chartered Accountants SANJAY
MOHAN
ACHYUTHAVEE] KUMAR
ENKATA i RAO JAIN
SATISH = MURTHY
KUMAR s M Mohan Rao Sanjay Kumar Jain
A.V. Satish Kumar Director Director

DIN 07963436
Digitally signed by
Annappayya
Annappay Prabhu
ya Prabhu pate:2024.04.20
15:20:29 +05'30'
Annappayya Prabhu
Chief Financial Officer

DIN 02506274
UTKARSH
GUPTA

Utkarsh Gupta
Company Secretary

Partner
Membership no.: 026526

Place: Bangalore
Date: 29th April' 2024

Place: Hosur
Date: 29th April' 2024



- - €€
- - [43
- - TE
VT TEE 9VTTEE dNI'0ITO0TTLT TOdALITA Rued W) $101Gag Apuns| PANWI] 91eNLiq S21els] [y EYNWEN| 1INdD | 0ESST 1| 1d3uN (3
palefa. -ajqenia0a1 apen uoN s1osse [eIURUY JAIO
9T TEE OVTTEE dNI'09T00TTZT T0JALAIN3 Faed waLm) 5101G3q Apuns| 3T 31eALd 5318353 1OMOL A3UOH| TINdD [ 62553 1| 1d3H [
Pa1eja. -a|qenl2021 apeN UON 19552 [EIURUY JAIO)
ovTTEE ovTTEE dNI'09TO0TTZT T0dALNN3] ed BN 5101G90 Apuns| Pi1IAd soniadosd BURIIRT| 1INdD | 92553 1| NV1 8z
Pa1e[a. -2[qenI2021 apEN UON s1955€ [EIDURUY SO
TZ8'eSE TZ8'ESE dNI'09T00TTZT TOJALNING Ayed] FUCITE) s103gaQ Aipuns| pauwi yis wiBeuysiy WAS| 1INdD | 00sST 1| wIsHD Lz
palefa. -ajqenia0a1 apen UoN pueuy Ja0
- - T0dALAIN3 03.m) waLm) PaInaY 153191 PAAWI 31eALId S31€1s3 [B9Y EYWEN| 1INdD | 0€SST 1| 1d3uN 9C
sysodap pue sueo| 3je.0di03 Sj9558 [BIOURUL IS0
123Ul U0 pansoIe 1S3
$L995E 7L9°95E dNI'09TO0TTZT T0dALAIN3 Taed FIENT) s101Gag Apung| P3N 21eAld saniadold auozns| INdD | £2ssT 1| 1ddns | S¢
pajeja. -ajqeniadas apess uoN
VELLEE TELLEE dNI'09T00TTZT T0JALAN Fsed| 5101G30 Apuns| PONWI] S1enid sa1Had0sd edsais| TINdD | 9TSST 1| Tedds [
Pa1eja. -a|qenI202) apen UON 19552 [EIDURU JAYIO
SVTTEE ovTTEE dNI'09TO0TTZT TOdALAIN3] Taed BN 5101G3q AIpung| AW 23eAd saniadodd eypeRaiys| INdD [ sTSsI || 1ddS €
paleja. -ajqeniada1 apen UON s1os5e [EIURUY JAIO
ST TYE EZig dNI'09TO0TTZE TOdALAIN3 Taed BN 5103930 Apuns| pajun 21eald saniadolq eAudeypey| Jindo [ szss3 1| 1ddy 13
pajeja. -ajqeniadas apess uoN siosse [enueuy 140
9T TEE SvTTEE dNI'09TO0TTLT TOdALNI3] Fsed| Wau) 5101G30 AJpuns| pailui a1eAld sa1iadoid BlpueyseUInd| 1INd9 | ¥ISS3 1| 1ddnd T
Pa1eja. -a|qenI202) apes UON 19552 [EIDURU, JAYID
SVTTEE 9vTTEE dNI'09TO0TTZT TOdALAINI WBLN) s101Gaq Apuns| PaywI 3eAud sepadoid ysauedd[ 1INd9 [ #2553 || Tedud 0z
paeja. -ajge s1os5e [EIURUY JAIO
YOETYE TOEVYE dNI'09TO0TTZE TOdALAIN3 BN 5101050 Aapuns| AN 31811 saNiadoid ed[Beld| TiNdD | £1653 1] 1ddd 5T
paeja. -ajge pueuy 1240
[ T0TEvE dNI'0ITO0TTZT TOdALNN3] WaLIN) 5101620 Apuns| PRI 33eLLq soniadosd eALdewped| INdD | €2553 1| 1ddvd 8T
paieja. -a[qenr 19552 [EIDURU JAIO
975 LEE 9TS'LEE dNI'09TO0TTZT TOdALIN3] BN 5101690 AJpuns| PoNWI 21enI1d saniadoid EIPEN| TINdD | 21553 1| 1ddN T
Paleja. -a|qeniada) apen UoN s1os5e [PIDURUY JAI)
8S6'7VE 8S6TVE dNI'09T00TTZT TOJALAING Aued waLn) 5101G3@ A1puns] P31 21BALd S314ad0.d Wiel INdD | TessT I [ Tden or
Pa1eja -3|qeniz024 3pen UoN s19s5e |eIURUY 1240
98TVEE 98TVEE dNI'09TO0TTZT TOdALN3] Fsed| WaLN) 5101G30 Apuns| PaNWIT 31eAlId s31iad0id Ndsyiel[ 1INdD | 81053 1| 1ddv1 ST
Pa1eja. -a|qen1202) apes UON 19552 [EIDURU JAIO
€59'LEE €59 LEE dNI'09TO0TTZT TOdALIN3] Taed BN 5101G3 AJpUNS|  PaNILIT 918AlId Sa1Iad0ig B IWUSYET| INdD | 8053 1| 1ddd1 VT
Paleja. -ajqeniada1 apen UoN s1os5e [EIDURUY JAID
TOv'LE€ T0v'L€E dNI'09TO0TTZT TOJALAING Aued 1INy 5101630 A1puns| PaAWIN 31eALd 591.3d0)d eALdeuys| INdD [ TTSST 1| dad €1
paieja. -ajqeni20a1 apesy uoN s1as5e [eURUY 1240
£19%E £19%vE dNI'09TO0TTZT TOdALNN3] Fsed| BN 5101G30 Apuns| POUWI 918G 5911200Id XIPI| NS | 0TSS3 1| 1ddl 43
Pa1eja. -a|qen1202) apes UON 19552 [EIDURU JAIO
1596EE 1596EE dNI'09TO0TTZT TOdALAINI, Red BN 5101G30 ApURS| PONWI] 21eAlg Saliadold NdD [ 60553 1| TddH T
pa1eja. -ajqeniada) apen uoN
£00'€EE £00'€EE dNI'09T00TTZT TOJALAING Aued 5103630 Aspuns] P3UWI B1eAld s311ad01d B13q1a0[ TINdD [ 20563 1] 149 0T
paieja. -ajqeni20a1 apesy uoN
VST6EE VSTGEE dNI'09TO0TTZT TOdALNN3] Fzed| £101G30 Apuns| ANdS [ 90553 1| Tddd 6
Paieja. -a[qenizaa) apeN UON si955€ [EIDURUY SO
859TEE 859TEE dNI'09TO0TTZT TOdALAINI, Red BN 5101G30 ApURS| PaYWI 93eALd soiadolq ysadead| INdD | zzssT || 1dda B
pa1eja. -ajqeniada) apen uoN siosse [eIURUY JAIO
BLLTEE BLLTEE dNI'09TO0TTZT TOJALAINI Auied) aLN); 5103630 Apuns] PN d3eAld saradold erpwed| 1INdd | S0SS3 1| 1ddd L
paiejal -ajqeni20a1 apen UoN sias5e [PDURUY 12O
ovTTEE ovTTEE dNI'09TO0TTZT TOdALNN3] Tzed| a1 5101630 Aipuns| pawwir] a1end saniadoud eajinuiesnog| 1INdd | $10S3 || 1ddOd 9
Pa1eja. -a|qeni2921 apeN UON si955€ [EIDURUY JAID
99E'BEE 99€'8EE dNI'09TO0TTZT TOdALAINI, Red BN 5101G30 AIpURS| AW 23eAg sanadolq unieg| INdD [ 40SST || dda S
palefa. -ajqenia0a1 apen uoN
889TEE 889'TEE dNI'09TO0TTZT TOJALWINI Ayted] 5103630 Apuns] d 591353 [e3Y BLAISY| TINdD | £T0ST || 1dIwV v
Pa1eja. -a|qeI22) 3peN UON
TeS'SEE Tes'SEE dNI'09TO0TTZT TOdALNN3] 5101G30 Apung| d saniadoid eReWwy| INdD | €053 1| 1ddAV €
Paiefai -3jqen
T69'9EE T69'9€E dNI'09T00TTCE TOdALNIN LNy 510392Q A1puns| PoNWI] 93end 5aiIadoad ewpy| 1INdD | C0SS3 1| 1ddiv T
paepa. -ajgens
8L8TYE 8/8'T7E dNI'09T00TTZT T0dALAIN3 5101630 Apuns| PAUWIN 33end s3niadoad BXAPY| INdD [ 10553 1| Tddv T
Pa1eja. -a|qenl202) apeN UON 19552 [EIDURU JAIO)
(swaunsnipy.
SV aNI junowy 2po
+dvvol ) [e30L swisnfpe sy pul_| 3unowy dwvol 19 dvvol 2dd| On1d /WNI DI PE3H ans PESHUEIN| 3P0 19| uopdiusa UoRIEsUEIL| swieu Auedwiod| dnoip [2podl| Mous | oNIS
syl

S[qEATS35] 159151UT / PIed S1150d90 / SIqEA15351 9peil 7 TUsWIasINauiIsy / SIqEns3aY 'V

12193 3po) Auedwo)

11 SBUIPIOH 10d B 73S HIND
199y 2duEieg

9202 ‘T€ YIBIN PapU3 POL3d 343 104
s|ie3a@ uondesuel) Aued paiejay

pa;




- - st
- - 3
- - T0GALNN3] USHIN> UON| SaIIGel] 3US1iND UoU 180 o1pai) Apuns| oUW 818 11d saniadold eANdeWpEd| TINdD | €2563 1] 1ddvd [
SIBUI0ISN) WOL) PaNIa2a1 BIUEADY.
- - T0GALANI a1 UON| SanIqe]| JUaLind UoU Jayi0 J07Ipa1) Alpung| PoIWI a1enlld sa1adold edaals| 1INdD | 9TSS3 1| Tedds 73
SBWIOISN) W04 PaNI223J 2IUBAPY
- - TO4ALNN3] 3UB1IND UON| SaR{IGe]| WaLIND UoU JaL0 1011pa13 A1pun| PaWWI 1eAd saniadoid eupeAaiys| INdD | STSSI 1] 1ddS i3
5JDWI0ISND WOJ) PANI2I3J BIUEAPY
- - T0GALNI3] JUSHIND UON| SSRIIGEI] USHIND UOU 18I0 J01Ipa1) APURS|  powWIT 91eAlid saniadoid EipueyoeUIng| 1INdD | 71563 1] 1ddnd (3
SIBUI0ISN) WOL) PaNIa2a1 BIUEADY.
- - TOGALANI a1 UON| SanIqe]| 1UaLind UoU Jayi0 J07Ipa1) Alpung| PoUWIT 23enl1d saniadosd ENPEN| INdD | 21553 1] 1ddN o1
S/BWIOISN) WIOJ) PaNI223J BIUBAPY.
B B TOGALN3, UBLIM UON| Saniiqe]| a1 U0l 1510 J01pa1 Alpung| DAL 31eA1d Sanado1d BALGRULSY| 1INdD | 11663 1| 1dd 8T
5JDWI0ISND WIOJ) PINI2I2J DIUEAPY
- - T0GALAN3 USHIN> UON| SSRIIIGEI] US1IND UOU 180 JO1Ipa1) APURS|  paWWI 31eAlid 59130014 EAld IWYSIeT| INdD | 80553 1| 1ddd1 T
SJBUI0JSN) WOLJ PaNI22a1 BIUEADY.
- - T0JALAN UBLIND UON| SaR{Iqe]| JUBLIND UOU Jay30 J011pa13 A1puns| Nd9 [50S53 1| 1ddd a1
SBWI0ISN) WIOJ) PaNI223J BIUBADY
- - TOdALNN3] U315 UON| SSRIIGE]| IWa2ND UOU J3430 J011pa1) Alpung| POUWIT 1eAl1d sa11ad0Id [Unieg| 1INdD | $0SS3 1| 1ddg ST
5J9WI0ISND WIOJ) PINI2I2J 2IUCAPY
- - T0GALAN3 USHIND UON| SSRIIIGEI] 3US1IND UOU 180 o1 Apung| PaNWI 21eAId s9Iad0Id EAVEWY| TINdD | 0553 1] 1ddWV | VT
SJBUI0JSN) WOLJ PaNI22a1 BIUEADY.
- - T0JALAN UBLIND UON| SaRIqe]| JWaLIND UOU 1330 J01Ipa13 AIpuns| PaNWIT 21enld saniadosd BYAPY| TINdD | T0S53 1] IddV €1
SJBWIOISN) WIOJ) PaNI223J 2IUBAPY
- - T0dALNN3] U315 UON| SSRIIGE]| IWBLIND UOU J3430 J011pa1) Alpung| PaUWIT 31eAl1d 53111a003d Ndsyel| 1INdD | 81053 1] 1ddv1 7T
5J2UI0ISND WL PINI2I2J 2IUCAPY
00'9vL'L8T 9vLL8T dNI"000Z0€0TE| TOALNING sanJed paiejay] Juaun) sajqeded ape | 101pau3 Aspuns] pay saonias Aundas exed 19 00083 1| wxva T
01 ang -3ua.n) - sajqehed aped
- - TOGALAINI uaLn) sajqehed apel | Joypal) Apuns pajwir] SRemygiH YD 00€€3 1| THYWD ot
ST'LL0'6 STY'LLOG dNI'00020£02¢ ] TOdALNN3] sanJed patefoy Juain) sa|qeed apes] | 1011pa1) A1pun| PRMWI e1JUI UGN PUE J2MOd YAID| 1INdD | 0093 1| 1INdD 6
01ang -3ua.in) - sajqehed apel
660901 660901 dNI'000E0E0TE T0GALAN3 sanied pajepoy 03 ana U213 UON $2n3U3G3Q U0 PANINY I5333UI PO B1jU| UeGIN PUE J2MOd YAID| TINdD [ 00793 1| TINdD 8
- aun) -3WSI sajgehed aped
789088°8 7890888 dNI'00Z0080¢] T0JALAIN susodap pue sueo| 33e.0di03 UEO| U 3Ny 35333 P21 21eALL 5318153 1oMOld AaUOH| TINdD | 62553 1| 1d3H A
123U] U0 Pan.E 152121u] [euRUY J2410
- - C0CALAING] 5)150d3p pue sueo| 23e,0d102] JU31IND UON | UBO| UO paInddY 1saJalul| pajw] sa0IA13s 21e40d10) YNS| 1INdD | 0STTI || 1509 9
121U U0 panJKIE 153 [eURUY 12O
89T'V6E'LS B9T'VEELS dNI'0STO0ZOTE]| Z0ALNINI s8uimo.i0g] UBLINI UON UBO| UO PNy Isaiul] panwiy aanpnaseu WAS| 19 | 00593 | AE) S
PUE 1Gap uo pansode Jsasau [enueuy Ja430
66'8TT 266811 dNI'0ST00LOTE] T0dALAIN sBuIMOLI0g U313 UON $3IMU3G3Q U0 P23 I53133U1 oW SAemy3IH S| INdD | 00EET || THIWD | ¥
PUB 13 UO pansode 1sasau [euRUY J24I0
06002 060 dNI'00Z0080¢ | 204ALNIT3] ssodap pue sueo| 2je.0d10 U313 UON 521n3U3GQ UO PaANY 353123U] pajwin d1eAld sanundzs nayd| 1INd9 [ 11193 1| 1dsa €
123u] U0 pan.dIE 1521220] [enuRUY 12410
LT6ITST LT6PTTST dNI'OSTO0LOTE T0ALNMI sBuimoLiog U313 UON] UE0] U0 i3y 153123l AW e1ju| UeqIN PUE JaMOd YAID| TINdD [ 00T93 1| TINdD T
pUE 1ap Uo pansodk Jsasau [eueuY 1240
T€8'95C65 TEE9ST6S dNTOSTO0Z0TE|  COGALI3, sBuIMoLI0g WaLin2 UoN UEO] U0 PR3V 15393u1 palwr] sAemssaidx3 yledUeyo0d YN[ 1INdD | OETET 1| 1d3dD T
PUB 1Gap U0 pansode 1sasau [euRUY J24I0
(swaunsnipy.
svani unowy’ 2p0)
+dvyol ) [£101 wawisnfpe sy pul | Iunowy dwvol 19 dvvoI 2dd| ON1d /WNI DI PeaH ans PESHUlEIN|  3P0D 19| uopdis3q uopesUeIL | awieu Auedwiod| dnosp [2poddl| Mous | oNIS
BT

S[qEAed 15313301 ] PoAJ339] $1[5005 / S[qEAed UORIUSIoY / S|qERed SPell ] S[qered 'q




- [ - [

- - €
000°00€ 000°00€ dNI'0€000ZTCT YOJALNI[3[ POO3 P3J3pIsuio paindasun - Ueo| U3.1NJ sueo| U3AI9 ueoT| 7INdD | s0ss3 | 1ddd w
00000221 00000£'ZT dNI'0E000ZTZT YO4ALII3[ POOB PaIapIsu0 Pa.Ndasun - ueor; JUaLINJ sueOT USNI9 ueoT| pawwWI 21enLd saniadold ewiply| INdD | 20553 1| Iddiv 2
00078V’ 00078V’ dNI'0E000CTZT YOJALN3[ POO8 pasapisuiod pandasun - ueo]| B.1IN) sueo uanD e oUW a1enug saniadosd Xl NS [ 0TSS3 1| 1ddl oy
000009 000009 dNI'0E000ZTZT. 7OSALIN3[ POO3 P3JapIsui0d pandasun - ueo]| U3.1N3 sueaT Uang ueo PRI 31eALg 53143d0Id apNsAauoH| INdD [ 60553 1] 1ddH 6€
00005 00005 dNI'0E000ZTZT YOSALI3| POO3 Palapisuiod painaasun - UeoT| Ua11n) SueoT USNHUEOT|  pawwir] alenlld saniadosd eaiauIEanog| Indd | vT0S3 1| Tddos | 8E
000°00T 000°00T dNI'0E0002TZT %OJALINN3[ POOS Pasapisuiod painaasun - ueo]| Us.in) sueoT uang e PaNWI] 21eAUd s9adoud ysauedd| WNdD [ 42SST || Tadud g
000°00% 000°00% dNI'0E0Z060TT YOSALNITE| P00 paJapisuod 1U31n3 Uou sue0] Uang o Al 21eA.d saiadodd eljawed [ INdD [ S0SST 1| 1ddd 9
Paindasun - 12uLND UOY ueo]

000'065T 000'065T dNI'0E0Z060TT YOGALNINI POO8 Pa.apIsIO) 1Ua.4n> uou sueo] UMD Ue0] PauuI dleAud saniadosd eAuewy| NS [ £055T 1| TddIAY SE
PaINIaSUN - 13ULLIND UOY Ueo]

TE0'8TET 0zTT9t dNI'0£02060TT[(680°€vE) 000005 dNI'0E0Z060TT YOJALAIN3 PoOS paiapisuo UB.1M5 UoU sueo] uano e pawwI 21end satiadosd ewipy| INdD | 20553 1| v ve
Pain2asun - 13uLIND UON UeoT

- LTy dNI'0E02060TT|(ZELLTH) - YOSALNITE| P00 pa.apisuod 1U31n3 Uou sue0] Uang o PRI 218AI1d SaNIad0ld epeRaIyS| INdD | TSI 1| 1dds €€
Paindasun - 12ULND UON UeoT

T6€'95S°01 LYEOVE'T dNI'0E0Z060TT|(956€82°E) 000°00S2T dNI'OEOZO60TT YOALAING P08 pa.apIsLod ua1n3 uou suea] UMD Ueo] Pajwir 3jeAuq sanadosd eAudeuysty| NAD | TTSST 1| Tdd 143
PaIn23sun - 13ULIND UON Ueo

£20'78Y'S €67760'T dNI'0E02060TT((022'9T8T) 0005029 dNI'0E02060TT YOJALAIN3 Po08 pasapisuiod U2LN3 Uou sueo] uano ueo pauwr 2lend saiadosd eiaquen| INdD [ L0553 1| 1d9 €
Pain2asun - 1uLIND UON UeoT

000°0LY 000°0LY dNI'OE000CICE YOSALIN13[ POO3 P3J3pIsui03 panaasun - ueo]| [DIEETS] Uang o] pi1Ind soniedoad eueiuel| 1NdD | 9¢ssa 1| NVI (3

00005991 000'059'9T dNI'OEOZO60TT YOGALNINI P08 pa.apIsod 1ua.4n> uou sueo] UMD Ue0] paywir] a3eAlg saruado.d eAudewped( 1INdD | €2553 1| Tddvd 6t
PaIn23sun - 13uLIND UON Ueo

B B YOGALIN3| POOE pa1apistios paindasun - Ueo]| JUa1In) sueoy UanD ueo DA 2127 1d saniadoid eupeais| INdD | STSG3 1] 1ddS 87

00009871 00009877 dNI'0E0Z060TT YOALINING P008 pa.3pIsu0d ua.IN3 Uou sueo] uani9 ueo] @1enng sansadoud ehudeuystyf INdD | TTSST 1| 1dd) L
PaindasuN - 12ULND UON Ueo]
YI'6L0'S 26500 dNI'0£0Z060TT((0T89L9'T) 00005L'S dNI'OEOZO60TT YOALAING P08 pa.apIsLod ua.4M> Uou sueo] UMD Ue0] 11 93enud saadold eAuewy| INdD [ £0553 1| TddIAY 9z
PaIn23sun - 13ULIND UON Ueo]
9670, 5658 dNI'0£02060TT|(662°8T) 00008 dNI'0E02060TT YOJALAIN3 PO08 pasapisuiod 1U311n3 Uou sueo] UaND UEOT|  pawwr alead saniadosd eajauiednog| INdO | ¥T0S3 || 1ddos | ST
Pain235UN - 1ULIND UON UEOT
000°0ST 000°0ST dNI'0E0Z060TT VOALINING Poo8 pa.apisuod U203 UoU sueo] UanI9 ueo] paa1wi] 23ennd saiuadoud esaqua9| INdD | £0SST | 1d9 Ve
Paindasun - 12ULND UON Ueo]
Y96°0VC'E SLTTOL'T dNI'0£0Z060TT|(1TZ€81'C) 000¢zL'E dNI'0EOZO60TT YOALAING P08 pa.apIsLod 1Ua.4M> Uou sueo] UMD Ue0] pauwI d3eAld seradosd eliaf 1INdd | 90553 1| 1dd3 3
PaIn23sun - 13uLIND UON Ueo
TSL'TTT'9T VI8'SYE’9 dNI'0£0Z060TT |(£90°€22°0T) 00000008 dNI'0E0Z060TT YOGALNING PO08 Pa.apIsu0d UB1N3 UOU SUEOT; uaND ueo] 3wl 91eAud sanadold eAudeypey| 1INdo [ szesa | 1ddy 24
Pain235UN - 1ULIND UON UeOT
LYE'BET'E ST6'TYC'T dNI'0E0Z060TT|(89522LT) 000'6TLE dNI'0E0T060TT VOALIING P00 pa.apIsu0d ua1INd Uou sueo] UIAID UeoT paywir S1eAud sanadoid ediefeld| NdD [ €TSST 1| Tddd 114
PaindasuN - 12ULIND UOY Ueo]
000'05¥ 000'05¥ dNI'0E0Z060TT YOJALAIN3 PO03 pasapisuod UB.IMD UoU suea] U3ND U0 a1enud sanJadolq espueyeuing| 1INdD | vTSS3 1| 1ddnd [
Pain2asun - 13uLIND UON ueo]
00077005 0007005 dNI'0£000ZTZT YOJALI3| POOB P31apIsui0d pandasun - Ueo| WUa1IN) sueoT uang ueo| PaUWIT 21eAll saniadoid 2U0zns| NdD | /2563 1| 1ddns | 6T
00000£7€ 00000£7€ dNI'0E0Z060TT YOALINING P0O8 pa.dpIsu0d ud.INd uou sueo] UaAI9 e paywr a1enud sansadoud edadus| INdD | 9TSST | [ Tedys 81
PainYasUN - 1ULIND UOY UEO]
0000£0%62 0000£0%62 dNI'0E0002TZT YOJALINI3[ POOB paiapisuod paindasun - ueo] a0 SueoT U3ND U0 pauwr 1enlld saiadosd eAudeypey| 1INdD | SzsST 1| 1dd¥ A3
Teas 05059 dNI'0£02060TT (€22 TET) 000085 dNI'0E0Z060TT Y0dALAIN 003 paIapIsuod UB2M5 UOU SUEGT uang ueo| PaNWIT 31eAld Sa110d0 d Ysaueld| 1INdD | 42563 1] ladud 5T
PaIN2asUN - 1ULIND UON UeOT
0000507€ 0000507 dNI'0E0Z060TT POALINING P0O8 pa.apIsu0d uB1INd uou sueo] uINI9 UeoT paywir d1eAud sanadoud edieyeld| NdD [ €TSSI 1| Tddd ST
Pain2asun - 1N UOY Ueo]
000'00€°0¢ 000'00€°0¢ dNI'0E0Z060TT YOJALAIN3 PO03 pasapisuod UB.IND UOU suea] U3ND U0 oW 21enq saniadosd eapen| INdD [ 21553 1| 1ddN VI
Pain2asun - 13uLIND UON ueo]
00000181 000001'8T dNI'0E0Z060TT Y0IALAIN P00 paJapisuod 1u31n3 Uou sueo] uang ueo PalwI d1eAld saiadolg indsyiel| INdD | 8T0S3 || 1ddvl €1
PaINIASUN - 1ULIND UON UEOT
009'8807S 009'880'7S dNI'0E0Z060TT POALINING P0O8 pa.apIsu0d uB.INd uou sueo] UBAID e P33T 33eALd saNadosd wi NdD | TESST I [ Tde a
Paindasun - 1uLND UOY ueo]
000'0902¢ 00009022 dNI'0E02060TT YOJALAIN3 PO03 pasapisuod UB.IND UoU suea] uaNY UEOT[  paNwI] AleAld saniadoid BAd IWYsYeT[ INdD [ 80553 1| 1ddd1 I
Pain2asun - 13uLIND UON ueo]
00000v'9 00000v'9 dNI'0E0Z060TT YOCALNNI PO03 pasapIsu0d 1U34n3 Uou sue0] uang ueo oW 1entid saiadosd ewipty| 1INdD | 20553 1| ddv ot
PainYasuUN - 12ULND UON UeOT
00000125 00000125 dNI'0E0Z060TT YOGALNI PoOB paiapisuod WB1IM5 UoU SueaT UBND U0 PowUI 21l saniadold Pl INdD | 0TSS3 1| 1ddl 3
Paindasun - 1ULND UOY ueo]
00000502 00000502 dNI'0E02060TT YOIALAINS P003 pasopisuo) WaLIN2 o sueo] uaND uEoT PolWI] 21euig sanadosd appnsauoH| INd9 [ 60553 1] 1ddH B
Pain2asun - 13uLIND UON Ueo
000'056°E€ 000'056€€ dNI'0E0Z060TT YOSALNITE| P00 paJapisuod 1U31n3 Uou sueo] Uang o PaNWI] 1eAd sahiadoid B[ 1INdD | 90653 1|  1ddd z
PaindasuUN - 12ULIND UON UeOT
000°0£8°8€ 0000£8'8€ dNI'0E0Z060TT POALINING P0O8 pa.apisu0d UaLIND UOU SUBOT U3AID ueoT 21end saruadoud lunueg| NS [ $0SS3 || Tddg 9
PaIN2aSUN - 1ULIND UOY Ueo]
000°05T 000°05T dNI'0E0Z060TT YOIALAIN3 PO08 pasopisuod UB.iN3 UoU sueq] uaND ueoT WNd9 [ 21053 1| Td3wv S
Pain2asun - 13uLIND UON Ueo
6€9785T SYE'E6T dNI'0E02060TT|(0LTTY) 000008 dNI'0E0Z060TT EAEE_._M_ POOB paIapIsuiod 1U31n3 Uou sueo] Uang o NdD [S0S53 1| 1ddd v
PaindasuN - 1ULND UON Ueo]
0000TT'0S 00001105 dNI'0E0Z060TT YOSALNINI P00 pajapisuod WaLIN2 Uou sueo] UaND U0 [ETETIET: NdD [ T0SST 1| Tdav €
Paindasun - 13ULND U ueoy
00005082 00005082 dNI'0E0Z060TT YOIALAN3 POOB pasopIsuiod U21N3 Uou Suea] USNS UE0T PaUWI 21eALid saliadoid Usadeaa| INdD | 2¢sS3 1| 1ddd T
Pain23sun - 13uLIND UON Ueo]
- - 70SALAN P00 paJapisuod a1N5 UoU SUeoT UaND UEo] PRI His HIZeuystiy YO 1INdD 00553 1| wIsHD T
PaindasuN - 12ULIND UOY Ueo]
TPESY
QNI 43130 31M3u3q3p)
31ep |1 / sueo Aued|
(sswaunsnpy. panide asuadxa paieja1 jo uoiod spay
SV PUIJO33U) [E30L | 359433UI [EUOHON | 19 SV ONI 2dg Aunba upuswisanul| 3unowly dwvol 19 dvvoI 2dd| 9N1d /WNI DI PE3H ans PESHUEIN| 3P0 19| uopd14953 UoRIESUEIL| swieu Auedwiod| dnoip [3podl| Mous | oNIs

ET]

SSUEAPE 19T0 / AsUOW UOHEI[AdE SIeUs / Se|ueduios anoas 03 UsAl UEOT




= B S
000'000'00€ 000'000'00€ dNI'0T00020TZ L0SALNNA| $2amu2qaq Jo Juauoduiod Anb3 Rinba J2y10] Rne3 10| palwi 21eALd sanLnozs Anayd| 1INd9 [ 11193 1| 1dsa v
000°000°00ST 000000005 dNI'0T000Z0TZ LOdALAING o Aunb3 Aunba Jau0)] Ainb3 1340| AW BJJU] UBGIN PUB JaMOd HAID| TINdD [ 00T93 1| 1INdD €
0001000092 0001000092 dNI'0T00020T] LOGALING| 521n1U2G3 40 3uauoduwiod Aunbj| Rnba 15420 Anb3 210 PONWI SAeMySIH WIS | INdD | 00EET || THIND T
000006'6L 000006641 dNI'0TO00TOTZ 80dALIN1 [e3ide) Aynb3 sanss| 2316 aieys| |ede) aJeys| Pa}iLI eJju] Ueqin pue Jamod YAIS[ INdD | 00193 || 1INdD T

(110 Bupnpxa)
(3usuodwos 21eYS 11d [21mUBGp)

(swaunsnipy sy | swawnsnipy sy Kynba) /sueo| Aied pazejas B
ONI+dvVOl ) [€301] pul uoXey pauajed | uo11a)vAd /1G]  19SVANIDdE | 4o3usuodwio) Aynb| junowy dvvol 19 9da| ON1d /W37 PESH qns PesHuleW|  2po)19) uondiuosag uopesuely | suieu Auedwiod| dnoi [2po3dl| mous | oNIs
sl

- - [3

- - T

(susunsn(py. 359193u] [euORON 3usuoduio) 2poy

SV QNI +dvVl ) [e30L | EIn pasianai 11a 19 SV aNI 248 Aunba uouq unowy dvvol 19 dvvDI 2dd| ON1d /WNI DI PE3H qng PeHulew|  2po) 19 uopdias3q uopesuesy | suieu Auedwio)| dnou [2po3dl| Mous | oNIS
sl Xe] pauiajed 3

- - 6

. - YOGALNIMI| _ sueof wuas 1oys 2adn ueipul 53UIM0110q W2} 10U | B PaNWIT 91eAlId SanLIN%3S niyd] TiNdD 7450 B
000°08€"SS 000°08€'SS dNI'00E00TOTE YOSALINITE|SHS0USP pue sueo| jelodi0 ss3u) sBuIMOLI0g wid) BuoT Bu PRI 93eNId S91EIST JoMOld ASUOH [ INdD | 62SSTT1|  1d3dH L

- - YOGALIN3| susodap pue sueo| 21e10diod sy s3UImo11oq wia) Uo7 Suimoiiog PanwI saainIas a1eJ0dio) WAD| INdD | 05TT3 1] 1509 9
000°000'TST 000000'TST dNI'00E00TOTE ©0JALNINA[ susodap pue sueoj ajeiodiod Jaju s3uimoliog wia) uoy Buimo.og| paywi shemssaidx3 yjjedueydod ¥AND| UNdD [ 0€TET || 1d3dD S

B - GOGALINIT|  sueo] us: 1oys sadnd uerpu] SBUIMO1I0q W2 1OUS Bumoiiog POUWIT SAeMUBIH WND| 1INdD | 00EE3 1] THIND v

. B YOGALIN3| susodap puE sUEo| 212104109 Jaau S3U1MO110q Wia) Uo7, Suimoiiog PoNWI SAeMUBIH WAID| TINdD | 00€E3 1] THYND €
0000S8TLE'T 0000S8TLE'T dNFOOEQOTOTE|  VOGALIIN3| SHS0GaP PUE SUEC] 83eJ0dios Ja3ul sBUIMO110q W21 BuoT] Suimosiog oUW 2nNISEU YAD| 11D | 00593 1| 19 T
T9v'V99°ELE T9V'V99'ELE dNI'00E00TOTE]| YOJALINA[sHs0d3p pue sueo] 3jeJodiod Ja3ul] 58UIMO01106 W3} 3u0T| Bul PRI BJJU| UBQIN PUB JOMO ¥IND[ TINdD | 00193 || T1INdD T

(G (110 3uipnpxa)
panuae 152.3u1 U0 a1ep R a1eyS J1d [21muaG3p

v1a) siwaunsnipy sy (suaunsnipy. panide asuadxa / sueo| Aved pajejas spay

Pul uoXeLpausped | d8 via/ua SV QNI +dVVD| ) [E30L | 359493U] [EUORON | 19SVANIJdE |40 3usuodwiod Aynb3 | 3unowy dwvol 19 dvvol 2dd| On1d /WNI DI PE3H ans PESHUEIN| 3P0 19| uopd14953 UoRIESUEIL| swieu Auedwiod| dnoip [2podl| Mous | oNIs

BT

75TEUS 33US131d [SUEO] I9U0 ] STAEPURJST ASUoU R oI} USYer UeoT 'q



- - 0¢

000S 000 dNI'0T000VOTT 80dALAN3 SalUedw0 AJelpisGns|ainjuan 1ujof € pue a1er0sse Sales b3 PANWIT 21eAlId SaLN23S Inayd| INdD | 11793 1| 1450 62
- sa4eys Anba Ul 3uawisanul|  SBLIEPISANS Ul UBLIISANU|

000°00T 000'00T dNI'0TO00VOTT B0dALNINI saiuedwod Aleipisqns|aimuan ujol e pue ajeosse saJeys Ainb3 Ppajwi a3eAlg saisadoig wenin| Indd | 1€ss3 | Tdd1 82
- sadeys Aunba Ui JuawisaAul|  SeLIEPISGNS Ul UBLIISAAU|

000°00T 000°00T dNI'OTO00VOTT B0ALATE| saiuedwod Aeipisqns|ainjuan uiof e pue aje120sse] saJeys Aynb3 payw) s1enld saniadoid auozns| NdD [ LzssT 1] 1ddns I3
- saseys Aunba uj Juawisanul|  SaLEPISGNS Ul UBLIISAAU|

000°c0T 000001 dNI'0T000VOTT 80JALAINS sa|uedUI0> AJelpisqns|aimuan Jujof € pue ajerosse saieys Aunb3 PaUWI d1elld s2iels] [y eyweN| 1NdD | 0€SsT 1| 1IN | 9T
- saaeys Aunba uj Juawisanul|  SILEPISANS Ul UBLISAAY|

000'009Z€€ 000009Z€€ dNI'0T000VOTT 80dALAN3 Sa1Ued W0 AJeIpISGS|ainjuan U0 € pue S1e[0sse PN 21eAllq Sa1ES3 JoMO]d ADUOH 62553 1| 1d3H 3
- sa4eys Anba Ul Juawsanul|  SaLEPISANS Ul UBLIISANY|

000°000°0T 00000007 dNI'0TO00VOTT B04ALNING sajuedwod Aleipisqns|ainjuan ujol e pue 23e|0sse saJeys Aunb3 Ppanwi] alenud sanadoid ehuudeypey| INdD | SZSST | Tddy vz
- saeys Aunbo Ul JuaWISaAU||  SOLIEPISGNS Ul UBLIISIAU|

00000001 0000000T dNI'OT000VOTT 80dALAINT 53]UEdUI0Y AJIPISANS|24MUBA JULOT € PUE 31e12055e saseys Aunb3 PoUWI S1enlid saniadold edaais| 1INdD | 9TSST 1| Tddds | ¢
- saeys Aunba uj Juawisanul|  SaLEPISGNS Ul UBLIISAAU|

00000001 00000001 ANI'OTO00POTT FNTE] 531UEdUI0 AJBIPISGNS | INIUA 1U10] € PUE S1EID0SSE saseys b3 PaIWI 21eA1d sa11ad0ad EPEASIUS| TINdD | STS63 1] 1ddS 23
- sa1eys Aunba Ul JuaWISaAUl|  SILIEPISANS Ul UBLIISINY|

00000001 00000001 dNI'0T000VOTT 80JALAIN3 3InIUaA 1[0 € pue 2Ieosse saueys Ainb3 PanwI] 31eAug sojadoid ysauedd| NdO [ v2ss3 || Iddud T
$aUIBPISGNS Ul JUaWNSAAU]

00000007 00000007 dNI'0TO00VOTT B0JALINI3] saluedwiod Aeipisqns|ainjuan juiol e pue 2)e1d0sse| saJeys Anb3 Pajwr] ajeAld sanadoid espueydewind| NdS | ¥1553 1| 1ddNd [3
- saeys Aunba ur JuawNSaAUl|  SBLIBPISGNS Ul UBLIISAAU|

0000000 00000007 dNI'OTO00VOTT ERINTTRE] saiuedwod Aerpisqns|ainjuan juiol e pue a3e1o0sse| saJeys Anb3 panwiI 33eAd saiuadoud eAndewped| INdD | €253 1| 1ddvd 61
- saeys Aunba Ul Juawisanul|  SaLEPISANS Ul UBLIISAAU|

00000001 00000001 dNI'0T000VOTT 80dALNN 53]UEdUI0> AJeIpISqNS|21MUaA 3[0T € PUE 33e10055€ saseys b3 pauwr a1eniid saiiadosd edieseld| 1INdD [ €1S5T 1| 1ddd 8T
- sateys Aunba uj Juawisanul|  SaLEPISANS Ul UBLISAAU|

00000001 00000001 dNI'0T000VOTT BOGALITA| s0juedwios Aielpisqns|a4nuan jujof e pue 3eio0sse, sa1e4s unb3 PONWIT 23eAI saniadosd ElipeN| INdD | 21553 1| 1ddN 3
- saueys Aunba uj 3uawisanul|  SSLEPISANS Ul UBLISANY|

00000001 000°0000T dNI'OTO00YOTT 80JALAING] sajuedwiod AJeipisqns|ainjuan 1uiof e pue a3ejoosse] sateys Anb3 Jadoid eAudeuystni| 1INdD [ TTSST 1| Tddd or
- sadeys Aunba Ul juawIsaAul|  SBLIEPISANS Ul UBLIISANU|

00000007 000000°0T dNI'0TO00VOTT BOJALNINT sajuedwo Aseipisqns|aimuan uiof e pue a3eroosse| sa1eys Anb3 P3N Bjenud saadoad eYIpI[ INdD | 0TSST 1|  Tddl ST
- sadeys Aunba Ui JuawisaAul|  SaLIEPISANS Ul UBLIISAAU|

00000001 00000001 dNI'0T000VOTT SOGALITA| S31Ued W0 AJRIpISGNS|3AMUaA 1U[0f € pUe S1er0sse saseys b3 11 21eA11d 59112d01d 3oNSABUOH| 1INdD | 60553 1|  1ddH VT
- saeys Aunba uj Juawisanul|  SaUEPISANS Ul UBLIISAAU|

00000001 00000001 dNI'0T000VOTT 80JALAN3 sajuedwios Aeipisans|aimuan uiof e pue ajerosse saieys Aunb3 pawwr 1entld sapiadosg ndsyiel[ INdD [ 81053 1| 1ddv1 €1
- saaeys Aunba uj JuawisaAul|  SBLEPISANS Ul UBLISAAU|

000°00T 000°00T dNI'0TO00VOTT 80JALNIN] saluedwiod AJelpisqns|ainyuan Julol e pue a3e100sse saJeys Ajinb3| P¥13d saiadoud euesue| 1indd [9zssI 1| Nv1 a
- sadeys AUnba Ul JuawisaAul|  SBLEPISANS Ul UBLIISAAU|

000000°0T 00000007 dNI'0TO00VOTT B04ALININI sajuedwod Alelpisqns|ainjuan utof e pue 23eiosse saJeys Anb3 panwi 212Aud sanadoud eAid lwysye1| 1INdD | 80SS3 || 1ddd1 T
- saeys Aunba Ul JuaWISaAU||  SOLIEPISGNS Ul UBLIISIAU|

00000001 00000001 dNI'OT000VOTT BOGALITE| S3]UEAUI0 AJIpISANS[2IMUBA JUIOT € PUE S1EI0SSE saieys Anb3 7 91enlid so1ad01d €13G1aD| INdD | L0SS3 1| 1dD or
- sateys Aunba ujJuawisanul|  SaLEPISANS Ul UBLIISAAU|

00000001 00000007 ANI'OTO00VOTT S0GALAIN 5a1UEdWI0 AJRIpISGNS|2INIUSA 1UI0T € PUE B1EID0SSE saseys Aunb3 PANWI 21eAl/d sa1Iadosd BIII| 1INdD | 90563 1|  1ddd 3
- sa1eys AUnba uj JuaWISaAUI|  SILIEPISANS Ul UBLIISIAU|

00000001 00000001 dNI'0T000VOTT 80JALAIN3 Saluedwio Aleipisqns|ainjuan 1uiof € pue alei0sse soueys Ainb3 PawwWI a1enlid saiadosd ysadoaa| NdD | zzss3 1| 1dda B
- sa4eys AUNba Ul JuaWISaAUI|  SBLIEPISANS Ul UBLIISAAU|

00000007 0000000 dNI'0TO00VOTT B0CALINI3] saluedwod Aelpisgns|ainjuan juiol e pue a1e1dosse| saJeys Anb3 payiwn leAld saiadoud elawed| NdD [ 0553 | Tddd L
- saleys Aunba ur UaUNSaAU]|  SBLIEPISGNS Ul UBLISAAU|

000'000°0T 00000007 dNI'0TO00VOTT BOJALINING sajuedwod Aelpisqns|aimuan Juiol e pue ajedosse saJeys Aynb3 pawr] a1enud saadoud eajauiednog| 1INdd | ¥T0S3 || 1ddoa 9
- saeys Aunba ujJuawISaAUl|  SALIEPISANS Ul UBLIISAAU|

00000001 000°000'0T dNI'OTO00VOTT BOGALITE| sa|uedwod AJeipisqns[a1nuan 1ulof e pue eloosse] sa1eys Anb3 21eAlid saadodd lunied| INdD [ possa 1| 1dda S
- saeys Aunba uj JuawsaAul|  SALEPISANS Ul UBISAAU|

00000007 000°000'0T dNI'OTO00YOTT 80GALAINI 24njudA ulof e pue d3ero0sse saueys Aynb3 d soniadoid eAuewy| NdD [ €0553 1| 1ddIAV v
SaUEPISNS Ul JUaWIsAAU|

00000007 000'000'0T dNI'0TO00YOTT 80CALAING] sajuedwiod Aleipisqns|ainjuan 1uiof e pue 3eloosse| sa1eys Anb3 Ppaywir] d3eaud saradosd ewipy| INdD [ 205531 | Tdddiv €
- sa1eys AUnba Ul JuaWNSaAUI|  SBLIEPISANS Ul UBWIISAAU|

00000001 00000001 dNI'OT000VOTT SOGALAITI sa1ueduiod Aselpisqns|aamiuan juiof e pue ajerosse saieys Ainb3 POUWIT 21eAid SanIadosd BYINPY| INdD | 10553 1| 1ddv T
- saeys Aunba Ul JuawNSaAUl|  SBLIEPISGNS Ul JUBLIISAAU|

000°00€ 000°00€ dNI'0TO00VOTT 80CALNITE| ‘sajuedwo Alelpisqns|aimuan uiof e pue jerdosse| saJeys Anb3 PalWI] 31eAld sa1eIsT [eay elaIsy| INdD [ £10ST 1] 143wy T
- saleys Aunba uj JuawsaAul|  SaLEPISGNS Ul UBLISAAU|

weoT]
2ep 1 [2imuagap [aieys
(susunsnipy panide asuadxa 35u31342.d 40 uopiod| spay
SV PuIj039u ) €101 | 353433 [eUORON 19 48| Aunb3 upjusunsanul| junowy dvvol 19 dvvol 2dd| D14 /a7l PE3H ans PeaHuEn|  3po)19 uopduasag uopdesuess swieu Auedwiod| dnoip [3podl| Mous | oNIs

ET]

(93IUEIEns [epueu; /371y Jo10

7500716

KBS SUPAPUI




<|—|n_ D u —I— Aueyai0as Auedwo)
WN_ <v_|_|D edng ysepn

9EVEYL0 NI
00210
Utey ewiny Aefues

PawwI SBUIP|OH 1od B 73S HIND
5103931101 JO PIEOG 3U3 JO J[EY3q UO pue 104

v202/62/%0 w2eq
al0jeBues < veld

975920 "ON WAl
suped
Jewny ysies Ay

SPE6000 JAqUINU UONENSID) Wl
SIURIUN022Y paJaviey)
Jewny B AYLNI 4SS 104

5 ] T
s - T
(susunsnipy
svani unowy 2pod
+dvvol) 2101 wauisnipe sy pul | 3unowy dyvol 19 Vol 2dd| ON1d /WINZ D) PeaH qns| PeaHue|  3p0)19 uondusag uopesuesy sweu Auedwioy| dnos | 3pod J1 [ Hous | oNlIs
sy u|
(s39ssy ase317) 35 40 31y
[ - v
000 dNIOVTOD90ZE|  TOSALAII, Ruied paefas - BdueuzUEW] 3U314n) SUOISIAOId] 954 25U3211 8 I 2peil] AT 21eAlld SoSUIaIT UAD| O @19 | 1439 €
21pouad 4oy uoIsI0Ld!
T69'cE dNIOVIDDS0ZE|  TOGALAII, Aied pajelod - ByueuaUEw] SN SUOISINOI] Roueynsuos PO €1JU] UEGN PUE JoMOd BND| 1INdD | 00793 1| 1INdD) 3
21pouad 10y uoIsIA0Lg!
B TOGAIATT Taied pajejal - soueuaIEL JUa1IN) SUOISIADIg] SaBIeY Mnoas| oUW saoIas inoes exey| 1D | 00083 1| wXvd T
21poLad 10 UOISIAOLd!
(susunsnipy
svani unowy °pod
+dvvol) [e10L auisnipe sy pul_| 3unowy dvvol 19 dvvol 2dd| D14 /WAl PeaH qns| PeaHuE|  3p0)19 uonduasag uopdesuess sweu Auedwioy| dnosp | 3poD d1 [ wous | oNIs

sy ul

TOTSIROTd “H




T0T'L82°T TOT'/8Z'T @DI/ueo| uo 3uodul 1S3 awodu} J3YI0[9TO00Z S UEO| U0 }s2.423U] pajw] 21eALd sanadold eAudeuysiy 1INdO) Tdd) ve

L16'620'T £16'620°T DI/ueo] U0 3UI0dUI 353.493u] SWodul J3YI0[9TO00ZES UEO| U0 353.433U] Pa3WIT 31eALd $91349d0.d e19GI3D) 1INdO! Td9 €€

8761 86T @DI/Ueo| Uo 3UI0dUl 353.493U] SWodU| JSLI0[9TO00Z V€S UEO]| U0 }59.93u] pajWI S1eAld sonadold eljawed B R 1ddD [

87S'EV6 87S'EV6 DI1/ueo| uo 3uIodul 353.493u] 9WodU! JBYI0[9TO00LrrES UEO]| U0 352.493u] PajIWI 1eAld sa1349d0ld eAlewY 1INdO! TddWY | T€

€56°LTL €56°LTL - @DI/uUeo] Uo 3UI0dUI 353.493u] SWOodU! JSYI0[9TO00Z Y ES UEO]| U0 353.493u] payWIT 3)eAlld sanado.d i3 1INdO! Tddd o€

OST'E6E'E OST'E6E'E - @DI/uUeo| Uo 3UI0dUI 153.493u] aWodU! JBYI0[9TO00ZrES] UEO]| UO 352.423u] pa1IWIT 31eAld saNJado.d eAlideypey TInds|  szssa | Tddd 6C

TGL'€0S TSL€0S - DI/ueo| Uo 3UI0dul 153.493u] aWodUl JAY0[9TO00Z e UEO| UO 3S3.133U] pa11WI 31eALd saniadold edexeld 1INdS Tddd 87

0T£'90€ 0TL'90€ $90IAI9S swoou Bupesado J3430[0200T0000Y Swodu [euonesado) Pa3IWIT B1eALd S33elsT [eay eyHWeN TINdo|  0gssa | FEERTY i3
Juswadeuew woJ) awodu|

T6E'90€ET T6E'90€'T SINIDS awodul Buiesado Jayl0[0200T0000% awodul euonessdo PINWIT YIS HIBRUYSLY HIND 1INdO! AISAD 9C
uzmr:mmm:mr: WoJ) awodu|

18L°6C€E 18L°6C€E S90IAIDS Swoou Bufesado Jay30[8TO0Y0000Y Swodu [euonesado| PajWIT 3eAlld saiiadold elipeN 1INdO] TddN ST
jJuswaSeuew WwoJj awodu|

[SL'EEE [SL'EEE S90IAIDS awodul Bunesado Jayi0[8TO0F0000Y awoaul [euonesado) pajlwI 1eAlld saiiadold edaals SRR EERY vz
uzmr:mmm:mr: WoJ) aWodu|

LLE'60€E LLE'60€E EESIIVE awodul Bunesado JaY10[8T0070000Y 3wodul [euoneJado] pa1iwl 21eAlld sanadoud elpekasys] 1INdO] 1ddS £z
JuswWadeuew WoJlj awodu|

LSE'SYE - LSE'SYE $90IAI3S awoou Buesado Jay30(8T0070000% Swodu [euonelado) pajWI a3eALd saIadold eAlideypey 1INdO] 1ddy [£3
u:mEmmm:mE WwoJj awodu|

7T0T1E LTO'TTE EERISEY awooul Sunesado J3y10 (8100700001 awodul [euonesado) paywi a1eAlld seniadold eipueydeuIng TINdO! Tddnd T
u:wEwmm:mE woJ) awodu|

0T£'90€ - 0T/'90€ S9DIAIDS swoou Bupzesado J5y30[8TO0Y0000Y awodu [euonesado) pajWIT S1eALd soiadold Ysaueld 1INdO] Tdddd (3
JuswaSeuew WwoJ) awodu|

SGE'ESE - SSE'ESE S90IMIDS awodul Bunesado Jay10[8T0070000% awoaul [euonesado) pajiwiI a1eAlld sa1iadold edjexeld 1INdO! Tddd 61
uzmr:mmm:mr: WoJ) awodu|

€9EVEE €9€VEE S20IAIAS awodul Bunesado Jay10[8T00Y0000Y 3WodUl [euoneJado)] PaYIWIT 31BALId S91143d0.d AL ILysyeT 1INdO) Tddd'T 8T
Juswadeuew WoJj awodu|

6/9'SEE 6/9°SEE S90IAI3S awodul Bunelado Jay10(8TO0F0000Y awodu [euonelado) pajwI] 31eAld saiadold eAudeuysiiy 1INdO) Tdd) A3
u:mEmmm:mE W0JJ awodu|

SOEYSE SOEYSE 20135 swodul Bunesado Jay10[8T0070000% 3wWodu [euonesado] pa1wI 31eAld sanadold eAlidewped 1INdS Tddvd 9T
JuaWaseuew W0l dWodu|

09t'SSE 09t'SSE $90IAIDS awoou Buesado Jay30[8TO0Y0000Y Swodu [euonesado) pajIWI] 93eALd sanadold Wel| 1INdO] 1dd1 ST
uswadeuew WwoJ) awodu|

20z'0ce 20z'0ce 90195 awodul Bunesado Jay10[8T00700007 3wWodu [euonesado) pajwI 1eAlld saiuadold Indsye G 1ddV1 vT
uzmr:mmm:mr: WoJ) awodu|

20T°29€ 20T°29€ S90IAIDS Swoou Bufesado J3y30[8TO0Y0000Y Swodu [euonesado PajWIT 33eAlld sa1Iadold eI 1INdO; 1ddI €1
JuswaSeuew WoJj awodu|

685 Ve 685 Ve S90IAIDS awodul Bunesado Jay10[8T00Y0000Y awoaul [euonesado) P31 31eALld $31349d0dd APNSASUCH 1INdO! TddH 43
uzmr:mwm:mr: WoJ) awodu|

€L6'9TE €L6'9TE S20IAIAS Swodul Bunesado Jay10[8T00Y0000Y 3WO0dU| [eUONEJIO) Pa1WIT B1eALd S91113d0.d 19GIaD) 1INdO] 1d9 T
JusWadeuew WoJlj awodu|

VSEOVE VSE'GYE $0IAI3S awodu Bupesado Jay30[8T0070000% awoou euonesado) pawWIT 33eAlld sanado.d eji3 1INdO] 1ddd ot
u:mEmmm:mE WwoJj awoou|

2LT'80€ 2LT'80€ $90IMIIS Swodul Bunesado Jay10[8T0070000% awoduf [euonesado P31 d1eAlld sa1iadodd ysadaag 1INdO! 1ddd 6
JusWaseuew WoJ) dWodu|

T09°80€ - T09'80€ $90IAIDS swoou Bufesado Jay30[8TO0Y0000Y Swodu [euonesado)| pajw s1eAld sonuadold eljpwed 1INdO] 1ddd 8
JuswaSeuew WwoJ) awodu|

TET'L6E TET'L6E S90IAIDS awodul Bunesado Jay10[8T0070000% 30U [euonesado) panwi 91eld sansadold auozns| 1INdO! 1ddns L
uzmr:mmm:mr: WoJ) awodu|

0T£'90€ 0T£'90€ $90IAIDS Swoou Bufelado J3y30[8TO0Y0000Y 3W0dU [euoieJado) PaWIT 3)eAlld sa14ad0.d ea]|iAul 1INdO! 1ddod 9
Juswafeuew WwoJj awodu|

SOEVEE SOEVEE S90IAIDS awoaul Bunesado Jay10[8T00Y0000Y 3wodu [euonesado) pajwI 31eAld s31adold 1unieg 1INdO] 1ddg S
u:mEmmm:mE W0JJ awodu|

782'80€ 782'80€ SIS awodul Bunesado Jay10[8T0070000Y awodul [euonesado PaMIWIT 31eALd S31e1ST [e3Y BLIRlsY] AEE AER 1dAYY v
JusWadeuew WoJlj awodu|

108°6C€E T08°6C€ $90IAIDS awoou Bupesado Jay30[8TO0Y0000Y awodul [euonesado) PajiWI 23eALd sa1uadold eAdewy 1INdO] TddNY €
uswadeuew WwoJ) awodu|

OvE'STE OvE'STE S90IAIDS awodul Bunesado Jay10[8T0070000% 3wWodul [euonesado) P33T 33eAlld sa134adoud ewilpy 1INdO! Tdd3iV [
u:mr:mmm:mr: WwoJ) awodu|

LLL°0SE LLL°0SE SIDINIDS Swooul Buesado Jay30[8T00Y0000Y Swodu euonesado) P S3eALd S91319d0.d BYIAPY| 1INdO] 10s53 1| 1ddV T
Juswadeuew WoJj awodu|

(awoauy) / d ( Ipy junowy 8po)
Xe] paiiajaq SV aNI + dvv9l ) [e10] | jusuisnipe Sy puj | yunowy dyyoj pesH qns peaH urepy apod 19| uonduasaqg uonoesuel] aweu Auedwo)| dnoig apoJ J1 uoys | oNIS
'
wosu]
12193 2po) Auedwoy

Ppajwn s8UIPIOH 10d B 73S HND




xS0+ sos0s sz e

£V1dNO H
SEYILN

oo

Aseyanas Auedwo)d
eidng ysiexin

9EVEI6L0 *NIA
10303110
urer Jewny Aefues

AVINVS

PaywI s8UIP|OH 104 8 73S YIND
510323110 40 PJeOg 3Y3 4O J|eyaq uo pue Jo4

¥202/62/%0 :a1eq
aJojeSueg +9%e|d

975970 ‘ON Waly

Jauped

Jewny ysnes Ay
HYINNY
HSILVS

VIVYINIA

oy VHLNAHOVY

SPEG000 Jaquinu uonesisiSal Wiy

S)URIUNOYIY patapeyd

Jewny 5 AYLINA ysUI9 Jog

N _ - T
sn
(swuaunsnipy unowy umopdoJp wouy pejos|es apod
SV aNI + dvv9l ) [elol | jusunsnipe gy pu] | junowy dyvol PesH ans asuadx3 jo anjeN 8poD 19|  eq 01) 48pun pesjjenden aweu Auedwoy| dnoto 8poQ OI | Hoys | oNIS
sy uj
STaSse 9[qIbueIU] 19410 / V4 / dIMD OF PasI[ElIded atiooul / sesuadxg
- - T
00°000'T 000'T Aseuoness g Bunuud sasuadxa JaY10| 7062000019 994 25UII1 '3 BN Bpel] Pa11WIT 31eAld sa514dJa3uT HIAID) 0 1439 JEED) £1
9T [9L'TT 2JNU3GaP UO 153131U] 1500 20ueul4[S0066T0029 amuagag Pa11WIT 31eALd S31ILINJAS IANIYQ 1INdO TIT93 | 1dSa [41
-sUIMO0.J0g UO 153.493U|
79°SEBETT 9€8ETT 24N3U3G3P UO 353433U| 51503 33ueuld (5006670029 a.njuagag PajWIT BAU| UBGIN PUB J3MOJ YIND 1INdS 00193 | TNdD T
-s8UIMO0.110g UO }53J433U|
- - 5934 |euolssajo.d pue |ega] sasuadxa Ja10|666T007009 Aoueyynsuo)) Pa3IWI 3JNPNIISEU| YIND 119 00593 | EI6) [
STC'L96'T STC'L96'T so8.elyd Ajnoss sosuadxa 49430 1009000509 s95URdXD A0S PaHWIT $921AI9S A31INI9S exey 19 00083 | VXV 6
724’6058 724’6058 599} [euolssajoud pue [egal sasuadxa J9410[666T00¥009 Koueynsuod PaMWIT B4JU| UBGIN PUE J9MOd HIND 1INdO 00793 | TINdD 8
818719 818719 @DI/ueo| Uo 3s3.33U] 51503 3dueuld (007100029 IMO.J0g UO 353.493u] Pa3WIT 33eALd S33L15T JaMO[4 ASuoH 1INdO 62553 | ‘1dd4H L
885/€9°9T 88SZE9°9T @DI/ueo| uo 3s3J93U] 51503 3dueul4 (007100029 IMO.I0g UO 35343)u] PAAIWIT 532IAISS 91e40040D) HIAID) 1INdO 0STT3 | 1899 9
T16'8YY'LS T16'8Yr'LS @DI/ueo| Uo 353.93u] 51502 2dueuld (007100029 IMOJIOg UO 35343)u] Pa3IWIT 2JNPNJISEUl YIND 119 00593 | 19 S
125'202°0€ 125'202°0€ (DI1/Ueo| uo 153J33U] 51500 2dueuld [€00¥T00029 S3UIMO.IO UO 153431u] paiwi shemssa.dx 1jjedueyaod HIND 1INdO OETET | 1d4dD ¥
SYE'9CT SYE'9CT 94N3USGaP UO 353493U 51503 82Ueuld (5006670079 a.njusgag paawr shemysiH YD) 1INdS 00€€T | THYWD €
0440g U0 }saJaju|
875020'E 875'020'E @DI/ueo| uo 3s3Ja3u] 51503 dueuld (007100029 0..0g UO 35343)u] Pa1IWIT 31eAlld S213LINJAS IANIYQ 1INdO TT193 | 1dSd z
1S£'991°99 15299199 @DI/ueo| uo 3s3J23u] 51502 @dueuld (007100029 0..0g UO 35343)u] paMWIT B4U| UBGIN PUE JAMOd HIND 1INd9 00193 | TINdD T
(awoauy) / ix3 ( Ipy unowy apod
Xe] pailsjag SY aNI + dvv9l ) [e1ol | uauisnipe Sy puj | junowy dyyol pesH qng peaH urepy apoD 19 uonduosaq uonoesue. | aweu Auedwo) dnoin 8po9 21 uoys | oN IS
sy ul
- - w
- - v
65°60£'90€ 0T£'90€ S90IAIDS Swooul Bufesado Jay0 Swodu [euonesado PajWIT 93eALd S93e1ST JaMO]4 ASUOH 1INd9| 62553 Td94H oy
JuswaSeuew WoJj awodu|
65°60£'90€ 0T/'90€ S90IAIDS awodul 3unelado Jay10 3Wosu [euonesado) P111Ad sanJadold eueuel TInds|  9zssd NV 6€
uzmgmmm:mg WoJ) aWodu|
20£'09T 20L'09T QDI1/Ue0] U 3UI0dU1 153.491U] aWodU| JAY10[9TO00Z e UEO| U 3S3.133U] pa11WIT 31eALd sa1iad0d eI | TIndo|  zossa | TddIV [ 8€
€458 €458 @DI/ueo| Uo 3UI0dUl 3s3.493u] SWodU| J3LI0[9TO00Z 1 ES UEO]| U0 352.493u] PajWIT 33eALd s314ad0.d €3]l TINds|  ¥10S3 | 1ddog L€
00°680'78€ 680'Z8€ DI/UeO] U 3UI0dUI 153.493u] aWodu! J3YI0[9TO00ZVES UEO]| U0 352.423u] P11l 21eAlld sa14adodd elpeAalyS Tnds|  sTssA | "1ddS 9
99v°79 99%'79 @DI/Ueo] Uo 3uI0dul 353.493u] SWOdU| JALI0|9TO00Z VY ES UEO| UO 3s53.93u] pajwWI S1eAld soiadold Ysaueld TNds|  vzssa | Tdddd SE
(awoauy) / dx3 ( Ipy unowy 8pod
xe| pausjed | SV ANI+ dvv9i) [e1o) | juswisnipe gy puj | Junowy dyyol pesH ans pesH ule 8pod 19| uonduosaq uonoesuel] | sweu Auedwod| dnoip apo 9] | Hoys | oNIS




- U3AI3 UeO] pallWI] d1eAld S91eIST |edY BylWeN 0€657 | 1d3¥N|9v
000'STL VT UdAI3 UBO] paywi 9)eAlld salliado.d eAlideypey 52653 | 1ddy[sy
000°00T UaAI3 ueo] paywiI 9)eAlld sa1Jado.d ysaueld 2553 | 1ddyd|vt
0000ST'TC UaAIg ueo] payiwi d)eAlld saiyiadod Jndsyel 81057 | 1ddV1|€v
000°0SC'€S UDAI UEOT paywI] d1eAld saladold auozng 17557 | 1ddns|ey
000°006°€Y UBAIZ UEOT paywi d)eAlld saiadold edasls 91657 | 1dd¥s|ty
OOQDOOsN cw>_m ueo| Jo punjay pajwi] ajealld mm_u‘_wno\_n_ r_mwnwwn_ NNmmmI_ "dddlor
000°00T'ST UBAIS UBO| JO punjay payiwi a)eAlld saipiadold eAld lwysyel 80553 | 1ddd1{6€
0008429 UBOT |7-UBAIS URO| JO punjay pajiwIi] 31eAlld sal1Jadold ejl3 905657 | 1dd3[8€
000°2£2°9T UBAIS UBO| JO punjay pajiwIi] 31eAld Sal11adold ejl3 EER 1dda|z€
000002t UBAIS UBO| JO punjay panwi] d)eAlld saluadold lunieg 0553 | 1ddg{9€
000°0/T UBAIS UBO| JO punjay palIWIT 31BALld S31P1ST |ERY PLIBISY 17053 | 1d3Yv|se
OOO\Oom\w :w>_m :mo_ u—o ﬁ:_..u—wm _uwu_r:_._ 9leAlld ww_twno‘_n_ mrc__v_< 70693 | AdDIVIVE
000°000°TT UaAIZ ueo| JO punjay pajywI d3eAlld sa1uadold eyIApY IEN 1ddv|€€

- USAIZ ueo| JO punjay paUWIT YIS LISeuysuy HIND 00§53 | HISHO[ze

- udye ueol paywi sSAemMysiH YIND 00€€3 | THYND|TE
000°00€9¢€ uanIg ueoj Jo punjay paywi] 91eALld Salladoud eAlideypey [Y4CER] 1ddyfog

- uaAIg ueo| JO punjay paywI] 3}eAlld sal34ado.d ysaueld 25573 | 1ddyd[6c
000°000°ST UaAIZ ueo| JO punjay pajiwI] d)eAlld sanadold we T€SST | 1dd1[8¢
000°000°T uaAIg ueo| JO punjay paywi] a1eAld santadoud edaals ETEN 1ddys|se
000°009tT uaAIg ueo| JO punjay panwi a1eAld saniadold eJpueydeuind $TSST | 1ddNd[9z
000'T8L°E UeoT 17-UaAI3 UeO| JO punyay paywI] 33eAld salliadold edjeyeld €7657 | 1ddd[st
000°6T87T UaAIZ UeO| JO punjay paywI] 33eAlld salliadold edjeyeld €7657 | 1ddd[tre
000°057°0T U3AID U0 paywI] 21eAlld sanJadold eipueydeuing TS5 | 1ddnd|€z
000°0S2°9% USAID UBOT paywI] 33eAlld salliadold edjeyeld €1553 | 1ddd|¢¢
00000€°SC USAID UEO pajiwI] d3eAld salluado.d edipeN [AXTEN 1ddN|TC
000°00£°92 UBAIS Ueo pajiwI] d3eAld sa1143d0.d eAlIdeUYSLy| T1667 | 1ddM {0z
000°05t°2S UdAID U0 pajWIT d1eALId $91143d0ud BYIp| 01657 | 1ddIf6T
000°058°0L UdAID U0 paywi] 91eAld saiadold 3jansAsuoH 60553 | 1ddH|8T
000°00S°TY UdAID U0 paliwI] 91eALId 531143d0ud AL IWYsyET 80557 | 1ddd1|/T
000°002°0T UdAID UEO paliwI] d1BALId $31142d0.d BI3GIID 10§57 | 1d9[9T
000°00€‘TY UdAID UEO paywi d1eALld salladoud eji3 90§67 | 1dd3|ST
000°00000€ ua»e1 ueoj| Jo punjay pPa11wI] 81BAlId S31114NJ3S 1ANIYQ TTT93 | 1dsalvt
000°050°0€ USAID UeO paywiT 21eALd saladoud ysadaaq [AZTEN 1ddd|eT
00000 USAID UEOT paywI] 3)eAlld Sa114ado.d ellpwe) 50667 | 1ddo|et
00005 USAID UEO pajwl] 83eAlld se1iadold eajjiauiednog 71057 | 1dd04|TT
000°00€CY USAID UEO payiwI] d)eAL salluadold unieg 70557 | 1ddgfot
0000ST USAID UEO pajwI] 31BALld S31B1sT [ERY BLIBISY /1057 | 1d3Y4v|6
000°00%°0T USAID UEO pajyiwI] d3eAld sa1343d0.d ewipy 70557 | 1dd)V|8
000°000°00€ udxe] ueol paHWIT 3}BAId SA1IINDSS IANIYQ TTT97 | 1dsafs
000°0ST9SET uaye] ueol pajiwI] 3in1dnJISelu| YIND 00697 | 119[9
766°996°//0°C USe} Ueo| JO punjay pajiWIT BAU| UBGIN PUB JSMO HIND 00797 | 1INd9|s
000°008°St U3e} UeO| JO punyay paUWI] 3)eALId S31€1S3 JaMO| ASUOH 67657 | 1d34H|v
SO TEV'RT6'T uaxej ueol paMIWIT BAU| UBGIN PUB JASMO YIND 00797 | 1INd9|€
000°005°LL uaxej ueol paUWI] 3)eALId S31€1S3 JaMO|] ASUOH 67657 | 1d34H|¢
00008578/ U3e} UeO| JO punyay pajiwIg S32IAISS d1e40dJ0) YIND 0ST13 | o 1539[1T

00
jJunowy uonduosaq uonoesuel | aweu Auedwo)| 8apo)d | uoys (oN|IS

'Sy U]

(uaxe1 VS /papunjal VS /uadelr sisodap A1indas /uanis isodap A1andas /uanid ueo| /uayel ueoj) pouad yi Sulinp uonoesuesy 3yl ||V

12193 3po) Auedwo)

paywI s3UIP|OH 10d '3 73S YIND
pouad ay) 10y uondesuel |

%202 ‘TE YdJeIN PaPUS poLIad aY3 Jo4
s|ie3a@ uondesuel) Aued pajeay




oseES0SL sTvo ROz IR
iens

V1dNOH

Aieyauoas Auedwo)
exdno ysiexin

SYWILN
NIV 9YWNA 10308110
AVINVS ujefr Jewny Aefues

paywir] s8uIp|OH Mod 18 73S YIND
$10123.1Q JO pJeog ay1 Jo J|eyaq uo pue o4

¥20z/62/v0 31eq
aJoje8ueg : ade|d

975920 "ON Wl
Jauned

Jewnyj ysiies ‘A'Y

UYINNY

HSILVS

. VLWING

s eoneomniin o N H LN AHOV
SYE€6000 Jaqunu Uollesisisas wil{

S]uelUNOJJY pasaniey)
Jewny| 3 Ayuny ysuio Jogq

86

8

18

08

6/

8L

7

9/

S/

[

[

000°000°00S'T uael aJJ pa1iWI] B4JU| UBGIN PUEB JAMOd HIND 00797 | 1INdS{zL
000°000°00€ uaey aJJ pajWI] 81eAld S1IINJAS 1ANIYQ TT193 | 1dsalTs
000°S6L°L UeoT 17-UdAIS UeOT JO punjay paywI] 9}eAld S31342d0.d B43GJ99 10§57 | 1d9]0L
000°S07°0T UBAIS UBOT JO punyay paywI] 91eAlLd S31342d0.d B43GJ99 10§57 | 1d9[69
000°0ST'8Y U3AI3 ueo] pajiwI] dleAlld salladold we T€5ST | 1dd1{89
000°025°6T UBAIS UBOT JO punyay pajiWIT 93eAld sa134adold auozns 17567 | 1ddns|/9
0000008 UBOT |7-USALS UBO| JO punjay pa}wIT 31eAlld s3143doud B)peASIYS ST66T | 1dds{99
000°0S€E'T USA|3 UBOT JO PUNy3Y pa} W] d1eAlld s31143doud B)peASIYS ST66T | 1dds[s9
- UDA|8 UBOT JO PUNyY P111Ad seiJadold euejue] 9753 | NV1[v9
000001 USAIS Ueo] P11 1Ad seiJadold euejue] EIGER] NY1/€9
- UBAIS UBO| JO punjay pajiwI] 83eAlld sa1iadold eajjiauiednog 71057 | 1dd04[79
000°052°8 UBOT |7-USAIS UEO| JO punay pS}WwIT 91eAld soiJadoud eAlewy €0553 | 1ddINV][T9
000°0TE‘ET UBAIS UEO| JO punjay pa}iWwiT d1eAld saJadold eAlewy €0553 | 1ddIANv][09
- USXe} UBO| JO punyay paywiy sAemysiH YIND 00€€7 | THYINS[6S

- UBAIS UBO| JO punjay Pa11WIT d1eAlld S31e1ST [eay eylweN 0€553 | 1d34N|8S

- U3AI3 ueo] pauuwI 3)eAlld sa114ado.d elpeAays GT6ST | 7dds[zs
000°00€Y USAI3 UBO| JO punjay pajlwIg dleAlld saluadold eAlidewped €7667 | 1ddvd[9s
000°0S€°8T U3AI3 ueo] pajlwIy dleAlld saluadold eAlidewped €7667 | 1ddvd|[ss
000°056°CT U3AI3 UBO| JO punjay pauwWIT 31eAlld $31143d0.d Jndsy.el 87053 | 1ddV1]tS
000°00t°6T U3AI3 UBO| JO punjay payuwI 31eALld Sa114adoud eyip| 07653 | 1ddI[€s
- UBAIS UEBO| JO punjay payw] 21eAlld SsanJadold ellpwe) 50553 | 1ddofzs
000006 T U3AI3 ueo] pauwI] d1eAlld sa1143d0.1d eALewyY €0653 | 1ddNV|TS
000°00T°65 U3AIZ ueO] pajwI] d1eAlld sa114ad0.d BYIAPY 10653 | 1ddv]0S
000°0T6°S U3AI3 UBO| JO punjay pajiwi] d1eAlld salluado.d edipeN [AXTER 1ddN|[6%
000°005°€C USAIZ UBO| JO punjay paMiwIl] dleAlld sa114ado.ld eAlideuysLy| 11653 | 1dd) {8y
000°00T v UdAI3 UBO| JO punjay pajwIiy d1eAld sal14ado.d 3pjansAsuoH 60653 | 1ddH|Lv

9poD
junowy uonduosaq uonoesuel | aweu Auedwo)| 8apo) | Hoys [(oN|S




	GSHPL AR FY 23-24
	GSPHL Financials fy 23-24

